V.

VI,

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 13, 2025
Budget Hearing 6:30 PM
Regular Meeting 7.00 PM

Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda: Additions or Deleticns | —
Public Forum
Presentations
A. Ski Club, Pageturners, 6th Grade Advisor, SAT, CDEP, RTI
Board Discussion
Reports
A. President
B. Superintendent
C. Treasurer
Consent Items |
A. Approve minutes of the 4/22 /25 regular meeting

B. Approve Treasurer's Report, Budget by Function, and Budget
Transfers - March 2025

Approve Response to Intervention Plan
D. Approve Summer Reading Program- 10 hours/week

E. Approve Agreement between Wyoming Central School and
Music Therapy Pathway-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC

F. Approve Agreement to Provide Speech Therapy Services
between Elizabeth Fox and Wyocming Central School

G. Approve Agreement between CAFL and Wyoming Centraf School
District

H. Approve Resolution allowing the ROC Team to negotiate DPA’s
on behalf of Wyoming CSD

I.  Approve Annual Reorganization Meeting on 7/8/25 at 7:00 PM in
the school conference room

J.  Accept $300.00 donation frorm Warsaw Soccer Club

K. Accept book donation from PTO



XI.

XII.

XL

XIV.

L. Approve Agreement between Necole Hubbard, OTR-L and
Wyoming Central School District

M. Authorize Agreement between Wyoming CSD and Holdsworth
Klimowski Construction, LLC

N. Authorize Agreement between Wyoming CSD and Concord
Electric Corp

Q. Authorize Agreement between Wyoming Central School and
Landry Mechanical Contractors

P. Authorize Agreement between Wyoming Central School and
Landry Mechanical Contractors

Old Business
A. Approve 8th Crade Trip T 2

New Business

A. Authorize auction of old chorus risers | P 2
Executive Session | PR P
Personnel 1 =

A. Substitute Appointments

—

Approve Mya Stroud as a substitute teacher, teaching assistant,

teacher aide, and school monitor | 2
B. Probationary Appointments
C. Permanent Appointments
D. Resignations
E. Other
1. Approve Last Chance Agreement 1 2
2. Approve Terms and Conditions for 2025-2026 ) 2
3. Appoint Summer Cleaners T 2
CPSE/CSE 1 2

Adjournment | 2



Members present:
Members absent:
Others present:
Guests:

Call to Order, Roll Call,

Pledge of Allegiance:

Approval of Agenda:

Public Forum:
Presentations:
Board Discussion:

Reports:

Consent Iltems:

aWYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL
WYOMING, NEW YORK
BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING
APRIL 22, 2025

Kaitlyn Bush, Benjamin Chamberlain, Haley Tygart, Jordan Wetherwax
Desiree Fioramonte, Barry True, Nicole White
Emily Herman, Joelle Stroud, Nancy Norton

None.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mr. Chamberlain, Board
President.

Resolved, the Board approves the agenda on motion by Mrs. Bush
and second by Mr. Wetherwax.

Yes — 4 Bush, Chamberlain, Tygart, Wetherwax
No-0
Motion approved.

None.
None.
None.

President- Attica CSD approved a one-year tuition contract.

Superintendent-None.

Treasurer-None.

Resolved, the Board approves items A.- M. on motion by Mr.
Chamberlain and second by Mr. Wetherwax:

A. Approve the minutes of the 4/08/25 regular meeting

B. Approve the $100,000 Capital Outlay Exception Project (COEP) for
2025-2026

€. Approve the SEQRA for the 2025-2026 COEP



Old Business:

New Business:

Executive Session:

D. Approve Clark Patterson Lee (CPL) Proposal for
Architectural/Engineering Services for the 2025-2026 COEP

E. Adopt the 2025-2026 proposed annual budget in the amount of
$6,365,525

F. Approve Proposition for Authorization to Establish 2025 Building
Capital Reserve Fund

G. Approve Proposition for Authorization to Establish 2025 Vehicle,
Machinery and Equipment Purchase Capital Reserve Fund

H. Approve to vote by paper ballot during the hours of 1:00 pm to 8:00
pm in the school foyer at the May 20, 2025 annual vote and election.

I. Approve Election officials and rate of $15.50 per hour for the May 20,
2025 annual vote and election

J. Approve the Village Hall, Rt. 19, Wyoming, as an alternate voting site,
in case of an emergency, for the May 20, 2025 annual vote and election

K. Approve propositions for the May 20, 2025 annual vote and election

L. Approve to cast one vote for each of the four candidates for the
GLSW BOCES Board of Education: Christy Crandall Bean, Robert
DeBruycker, Norbert Fuest and Roger Kostecky and to cast one vote for
the BOCES Administrative Budget for 2025-2026 in the amount of
$3,368,982.

M. Approve the Property Tax Report Card 2025-2026

Yes — 4 Bush, Chamberlain, Tygart, Wetherwax
No-0
Motion approved.

The drawing of candidates’ names for placement on the ballot at the
5/20/25 annual vote and efection was held on 4/22/25. One petition
was received for the one {1} open board seat. Board Candidate,
Benjamin Chamberlain, was drawn first and will appear first on the
ballot. No other petitions were received.

RESOLVED, the Board retired into executive session at 7:03 pm for the
purpose of contractual matters on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and
second by Mrs. Bush.

Yes - 4 Bush, Chamberlain, Tygart, Wetherwax
No-0



Out of Executive
Session:

Personnel:
CPSE/CSE:

Adjournment:

Motion approved

The Board reconvened regular session at 7:05 pm.

None.

Resolved, the Board approves to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 pm on
motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mr. Wetherwax.

Yes — 4 Bush, Chamberlain, Tygart, Wetherwax
No -0
Motion approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Norton
District Clerk



s
=
=
2
1]
=
ae
|
=
=
O
T
[
0
s
O
0,
g o
&l




Introduction

Response to Intervention (Rtl) is a key educational strategy aimed at
closing achievement gaps for all students—including those at risk,
students with disabilities, and English language learners—by addressing
learning challenges early, before they become more significant. Each
day, educators use data-driven decision-making to guide students'’
instructional programs and determine whether a struggling student
may require adjustments in early intervention or instructional
approaches. Rtl provides a structured, instructionally relevant framework
for identifying students who may have learning disabilities. These
determinations are based on thorough and accurate information,
ensuring that learning difficulties are not simply the result of ineffective
instruction.

Rtl begins with high-quality, research-based instruction delivered in the
general education classroom by the general education teacher {Tier 1).
Instruction is tailored to meet individual student needs through
differentiated teaching within the core curriculum, along with
supplemental support provided through a multi-tiered system of
increasing intensity and focus.

Through schoolwide screenings and ongoing progress monitoring,
students who have not mastered essential skills or are not making
adequate progress are identified for Tier 2 intervention—targeted, small-
group support designed to address specific learning needs. All students
receiving Tier 2 services will have access to a minimum of 150 minutes of
supplemental instruction over a six-day instructional cycle.

If a student continues to demonstrate insufficient progress despite
targeted intervention, they may move to Tier 3, where they receive
intensive, individualized instruction. Should progress remain limited at
this level, a referral for a comprehensive evaluation may be considered to
determine if a learning disability or other educational need is present.

' | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan



1]

Building Blocks of an Rtl Model

The building blocks of Response to Intervention (Rtl) are the essential components that
create a strong, effective framework for identifying and supporting students who are
strugaling academically or behaviorally. Here are the core building blocks:

«* 1. High-Quality Core Instruction (Tier 1)
¢ Delivered to all students in the general education setting
+ Aligned with state standards and based on research
» Includes differentiation to meet diverse learner needs

«* 2. Universal Screening
* Brief assessments given to all students multiple times per year
+ |dentifies students at risk for poor learning outcomes
¢ Provides baseline data to inform instruction

w* 3. Tiered Levels of Support

Tier 1: Core instruction for all students

Tier 2: Targeted small group interventions for students at risk

Tier 3: Intensive, individualized interventions for students with significant needs

w* 4. Progress Monitoring
s Frequent, ongoing assessments to track student growth
+ Ensures interventions are effective and adjusted as needed

w* 5. Data-Based Decision Making
Teams use data to:
s |dentify students in need
+ Choose appropriate interventions
+ Monitor progress
¢« Determine next steps, including referral for special education if necessary

v 6. Fidelity of Implementation
+ |Interventions must be delivered as intended
+ Consistent monitoring ensures programs are implemented correctly

¥ 7. Family Involvement

+ Parents are kept informed throughout the Rtl process
s Collaboration helps support the student both at school and at home

WCSD Response to Intervention Plan



High Quality Core Instruction (Tier 1)

The foundation of the Response to Intervention {Rtl) model is high-quality core instruction,
which all students receive in the general education classroom through a guaranteed and
viable curriculum aligned with the New York State (NYS) learning standards. This foundational
level, known as Tier 1, represents the core instructional program delivered by general education
teachers to all students. Students at this tier are typically performing at or above grade level, as
demonstrated by benchmark assessments such as i-Ready or scoring a Level 3 or 4 on the NYS
Assessments. These students do not require additional screening until the next scheduled
benchmark period, unless otherwise recommended by the Rtl Team.

Tier 1instruction is designed to meet the academic needs of at least 80% of all learners. It
incorporates research-based teaching practices and includes positive behavior interventions
and supports as part of the overall approach.

Essential components of Tier 1 include:
e A core curriculum aligned with NYS learning standards
¢ Universal screening conducted three times per year for all students
o Differentiated instruction grounded in structured literacy and/or mathematics frameworks,
tailored to meet the diverse needs of students
s A daily, uninterrupted block of reading instruction
» Adaily, uninterrupted block of math instruction
* Clearly defined behavioral expectations across the learning environment

Together, these elements ensure that Tier 1 instruction provides a strong and equitable
academic foundation for all students. The following represents a sample of curricula that may
be used in a Tier 1 setting at Wyoming CSD. Specific programs may vary over time based on
instructional rotations or evolving best practices in education. These curriculum decisions are
made to ensure that instruction remains both relevant and effective in meeting the diverse
needs of all students.

Examples of Tier 1 Curriculums

Reveal Math Mathematics K-5
Tools of the Mind Reading, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies Pre-K
Eureka Math? Mathematics 6-8
Wonders 2020 ELA 3-5

Study Sync ELA 6-8
Heggerty ELA K-2

b | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




Universal Screening

Screening tools are used to identify students who may be at risk for academic or behavioral
challenges and to help inform early intervention efforts. At Wyoming Central School, approved
screening instruments are administered across key areas, including reading, writing,
mathematics, and learning-related behaviors. These screeners support the identification of
students who may benefit from additional instructional support and help define opportunities
for targeted interventions within the school setting.

Assessment
Screener ) Grades Content
Window
, . . ¢ Reading and
iReady Diagnostics 3x per year K-8 Math
iReady Growth s Reading and
Monitoring st 25 Math
Bri Prior to Pre-K Pre-K ST IR T LT
rigance e Math
BIMAS 3x per year K-8 * SEL
Phonics Screener 3X per year K-3 e Reading
Heggerty Phonemic .
AWareness 3X per year K-2 ¢ Reading
Oral Reading Fluency 3x per year K-5 ¢ Reading

5 | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




Tiered Levels of Support

Response to Intervention (Rtl) serves as a multi-tiered prevention and intervention model that
provides increasing levels—or tiers—of instructional support based on student needs. At
Wyoming Central School, the Rtl process is designed to be flexible and responsive, ensuring
that each student receives the appropriate level of support at the right time. The use of tiered
instruction is tailored to individual student needs and is reviewed continuously. Students may
enter or exit tiers based on ongoing analysis of performance data and progress monitoring.

The Rtl framework consists of the following three tiers:

o Tier1 provides high-quality, evidence-based core instruction to all students within the
general education classroom. This includes a guaranteed and viable curriculum aligned
with the New York State Learning Standards, along with differentiated instruction and
clearly defined behavioral expectations. Tier 1is designed to meet the academic and
behavioral needs of approximately 80% of students.

e Tier 2 offers targeted, small-group interventions for students who are not meeting grade-
level expectations and require additional support beyond the core program. These
interventions supplement Tier 1 instruction and are monitored to assess their effectiveness.

e Tier 3 delivers intensive, individualized interventions for students with significant academic
or behavioral needs who have not responded adequately to instruction at the previous tiers.
These supports are more specialized and frequent, and are closely aligned to student-
specific goals and data.

This structured, multi-tiered approach allows educators at Wyoming Central School to provide
responsive, data-informed instruction that promotes growth and success for all students.

80%-90%

Universal Supports
for all

5%-10%
Targeted Supports

1%-5%

Intensive Supports

'« Provides targeted supportto  [s  Provides intensive support to

students who need additional students:who are struggling
" help to meet grade-level significantly in one or more
expectations subject/skill :
» Includes small group instruction e "ncludes individualized stipport
and targeted support and small group instructjon

| WCSD Comprehensive District Education Plan



Tier 2

Tier 2 is typically small group (3-5 students} supplemental instruction. This
supplemental instructional intervention is provided in addition to, and not in place of,
the core instruction provided in Tier 1. The students at this tier are approaching
expectations (a mid to high 2 on the NYS Assessments). These students may receive
supplemental support from a classrocom teacher or an intervention specialist. These
students should be progress monitored a minimum of 2x's a month. Tier 2
interventions focus on the areas of student need or weakness that are identified in the
screening, assessment or progress monitoring reports from Tier 1. Therefore, students
are often grouped according to instructional need. Approximately 5 to 10% of students
in a class receive Tier 2 intervention. Tier 2 interventions should minimally include:
- Academic Intervention Services in reading and/or math (Push-in, Pull-out as
prescribed by the Rt! Team)
¢ Progress monitoring minimally once every two weeks (I-Ready, LLI)
» 150 additional minutes per week of Tier 2 intervention and instruction (K-2 Nurture,
Engage, Support, Thrive -NEST and 3-8 Support, Opportunity, Achievement,
Reflection SOAR).

Tier 3 _

Tier 3 is designed for those students who demonstrate insufficient progress in Tier 2 or
who are not meeting expectation on benchmark assessments (I-Ready Assessments,
and/or a low 2 or 1 on the NYS Assessments). Tier 3 is typically reserved for
approximately one to five percent of students in a class who will receive more intensive
instruction in addition to their core instruction. Tier 3 differs from Tier 2 instruction in
terms of such factors as time, duration, group size (1-3), and frequency of individualized
instruction. Tier 3 interventions should minimally include;
» Additional individualized, targeted research based interventions
e Progress monitoring weekly utilizing Curriculum-Based Measurement (I-Ready,
other) Consideration for further evaluation. Following further evaluation the Rtl
Team may make a referral to the Committee on Special Education or to the 504
Committee

| WCSD Comprehensive District Education Plan




Intervention Action Plan

Once the area of need has been identified, a comprehensive intervention plan must be
developed. This plan should include the following components:

1. A clear statement of the academic or behavior skill{s) the student is a struggling with {e.g,,
reading fluency, number sense, task completion, peer interactions)}.
2.Measurable outcomes {(SMART goals) relative to grade level expectations in terms of
student growth, achievement or skill level
3.Description of the evidence based strategy or program being used to deliver the
intervention.
4.Duration, Schedule, and Setting of the Intervention:
o How often and how long will the intervention be delivered.
o Where and with how many other students will the intervention occur.
5. Person Responsible for Implementation of the Intervention
6.Progress Monitoring Tools and Schedule:
o This is how student progress will be measured and how often data will be collected.
7.Criteria for Success:
o The specific benchmarks {cut score) that will indicate whether the intervention is
effective or if adjustments are needed. Student data from the intervention will be
analyzed to further decision making.

8.Parent Communication Checklist
o A checklist containing documentation for when and how parents have been informed

of their student’s intervention determination and progress.

The framework for an intervention action plan can be found in Appendix C.

| WCSD Response to Intervention Plan



Progress Monitoring

Frequent, multiple, and regular assessments of student performance will be administered and
analyzed. Academic, social and behavioral data will be considered. In a Tier 1 model for
academic intervention, student growth in all areas will determine future action plans. n a Tier 2
or Tier 3 model, regularly scheduled Rtl meetings will be held to analyze the success of
intervention and guide further decision making.

Grades K-8 Progress Monitoring Tools for Students in Tier Il and Tier Il

Reading
¢ iReady Standards Mastery
. Phonics Screener
. Heggerty Phonemic
Awareness » iReady Standards Mastery
Tier 2 . Phonemic Awareness s Evidence-based teacher
Screening Test (PAST) created assessment
. Orton-Gillingham « Anecdotal Records
Assessment
e Evidence-based teacher
created assessment
* IEP Bas.esﬂ . « |EP Based Goals
. Orton Gillingham .
. + Evidence-based teacher
Tier 3 Assessment
. created assessment
e Evidence-based teacher
» Anecdotal Records
created assessment

O | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




Data Driven Decision Making

Data-driven decision making is essential to the success of Response to Intervention (RTI). By
using consistent assessment data—such as screening results, progress monitoring, and
diagnostic tools—educators can identify students' specific learning needs, tailor interventions,
and track their effectiveness over time. This approach ensures that support is targeted, timely,
and evidence-based, helping to close learning gaps early. It also allows teams to adjust
instruction and intervention levels proactively, rather than relying on assumptions or delays in
support. Ultimately, data-driven RT! promotes equitable access to learning and improves
student outcomes through informed, responsive teaching. The decision making process is
represented in the visual display below.

Tier ]

Benchmark & Universal
Screening
ALL students for areas of
strength as well as areas of need.

Tier 2

Targeted intervention planning
is based on universal screening
data. SMART goal(s) are set for
student’s area(s) of need, and the
frequency/measure to
document and monitor progress

Tier 3

Individual problem solving
meeting is held for any student
not making sufficient progress.

The team ensures:
= Intervention is appropriately
rmatched to specific area of

; is determined.

Whole class cata-driven a
differentiated core Instruction
and progress monitoring for ALL

need.
If size for small group
targeted instruction is

Students with goals for areas of appropriate, and if intensity

students. need move to Tier 2: Whole Class needs to be changed.
: Data-Driven Differentiated Core . The gnvironmept is
Instruction & Small Group conducive to the support
Targeted Instruction in addition provided.
With effective core instruction, to core instruction. « The intensity/frequency and

duration of the intervention
are considered based upon

data and do not need tc be
Monitor student's progress dialed up/down.

W aligned to small group targeted «  Finally, the team determines
instruction for desired rate of if intensive support should be
progress towards the goal. provided: Whole class core
differentiated instruction +
additional targeted
instruction (often small

about 15-20% of students may
need additional support to
master the benchmark.

If fewer than 20% of students are
meeting benchmark goals with
core instruction alone,

determine if the core is being
Grade level/Content team

used with fidelity and
instructional best practices are
keing utilized.

V

Determine the need for staff
professional development
regarding Tier 1 differentiated
core Instruction.

Student Goal Met
Student's response is progress
monitored and documented,
and small group targeted
instruction has been completed.
Differentiated core instruction
continues.

Adapted from Branching Minds E
Intervention Fiow Chart

meetings held monthly to
discuss and ensure all students
receiving Tier 2 support are
making progress, and
patterns/trends are analyzed.

Student Goal Not Met
Student's response is progress
monitored and documented,
and student is not making
expected progress toward goal.

11 WCSD Response to Intervention Plan

group in addition to core
instruction) + intensive
support.

Student Goal Met
Student's response is
progress monitored
and documented,
goal met, and small
group targeted
instruction and
intensive intervention
have been
completed. Whole
Class Data-Driven
Differentiated Core
Instruction continues.

Student Goal Not
Met
Student’s response is
progress monitorec
and documented; if
goal is not met and
need persists after
Tier 3 intensive
intervention, student
will be referred by the
Rti team to the
Committee for
Special Education for
next steps..
Whole Class Data-
Driven Differentiated
Core instruction
continues.




e Fidelity of Implementation _

Delivering interventions with fidelity and consistency is essential to the success of the
Response to Intervention (RTI} process. This means that all strategies and supports must be
implemented as designed, following the prescribed methods, duration, and frequency, to
ensure accurate assessment of their effectiveness and to support student growth. Consistent
implementation also ensures that progress monitoring data is reliable, allowing teams to make
informed decisions about next steps. Achieving fidelity requires ongoing communication
among team members and appropriate training and support for staff implementing

interventions.

2 | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




Family Involvement

Regular communication with families is a vital component in developing the
relationships necessary to support student success. Throughout the Rtl process,
regutar communication with families may include but are not limited to:

1. Initial Communication
» Teachers will inform families when a student is being considered for additional
support beyond Tier 1.
« Families are given an overview of the RTI process, what it entails, and how it
supports student learning.

2. Progress Monitoring Updates
e Regular communication is shared with families about their child's academic or
behavioral progress, especially if they are receiving Tier 2 or Tier 3 interventions.
« This may include written reports, phone calls, or conferences to review data and
growth over time.

3. Home-School Collaboration
e Teachers and interventicnists may share specific strategies or activities that families
can use at home to support targeted skills {e.g., fluency practice, math fact games,
behavior reinforcement charts).
» Families can provide feedback on what works well at home, helping to align
interventions across settings.

4, Goal Setting and Support Plans
» Families will be notified of realistic goals for their child so that they may help
reinforce those goals through encouragement or incentives at home.

5. Cultural and Linguistic Considerations
¢ Schools work to ensure materials and meetings are accessible to all families by
providing translations, interpreters, and culturally responsive communication.

6. Feedback and Advocacy
¢« Families are encouraged to ask questions, express concerns, and advocate for their
child throughout the RTI process.

5 WCSD Comprehensive District Education Plan




Referral to CSE Team

Who is referred to the CSE Team?
In the event that a student has been determined to not be making adequate progress

(through the analysis of progress monitoring data) in a Tier lll intervention, they may be
referred to the CSE team by the student’s designated Rtl| team. Additionally, a
parent/guardian has the right to ask for CSE evaluation in writing at any point in the Rtl

process.

Who is the CSE Team?

The Wyoming Central School CSE Team is a group comprised of educational
professionals with the goal of providing a higher level of support for struggling students.
The members of the CSE Tearmn may include, but is not limited to the following: teachers
(general and/or special education), school psychologist, speech therapist, reading
specialist, math specialist, building administrator, nurse, and school counselor.

LD Determination

Effective as of July 1, 2012, a school district must have an Rtl process in place as it may no
longer solely use the severe discrepancy between achievement and intellectual ability to
determine that a student in kindergarten through grade four has a learning disability in
the area of reading. In making a determination of eligibility for special education under
the classification of Learning Disabled, the Committee on Special Education must
determine that a student's academic underachievement is not due to the lack of
appropriate instruction in reading.

4 | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan



Appendix




A: Interventions and Programming

All academic interventions and instructional programming provided during NEST and SOAR
Time will be grounded in evidence-based practices. This ensures that students receive high-
quality, research-supported strategies tailored to their individual learning needs, promoting
meaningful growth and lasting success.

Examples of Potential Interventions and Programming

Intervention Program

Purpose

Targeted Student
Population

Orton-Gillingham

The Orton-Gillingham
approach is a structured,
multisensory program
designed to help students
—especially those with
dyslexia—develop strong
reading, writing, and
spelling skills. It uses
explicit, sequential
instruction to teach the
foundations of the English
language in a way that is
tailored to each learner's
needs.

Students with dyslexia
Students with other
language-based
learning difficulties
Struggling readers and
writers who need
explicit, systematic
instruction in phonics,
spelling, and decoding
Early learners at risk of
reading difficulties (as a
preventative measure)

*

UFLI

The UFLI intervention is a
structured, research-based
program designed to help
beginning and struggling
readers develop strong
foundational skills in
phonemic awareness,
phonics, and decoding. It
supports reading accuracy
and fluency through
explicit, systematic
instruction aligned with the
science of reading.

The UFLI (University of
Florida Literacy Institute)
Intervention Program is

designed primarily for

students in Grades K-3

who are at risk of reading
failure. It focuses on
students who may

struggle with foundational

reading skills, particularly

those who have difficulties
with phonological

awareness, decoding, and

fluency.

6 | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




A: Interventions and Programming

Intervention Program Purpose Targeted Student Population

The Magnetic Reading
program by Curriculum
Associates is designed to
provide explicit, systematic,
and evidence-based
instruction in reading. It is
grounded in the Science of
Reading and aims to support
students in developing
essential reading skills,
including phonemic
awareness, phonics, fluency,
vocabulary, and
comprehension.

Magnetic Reading Grades 2-5

The i-Ready program is an
online intervention tool for K-
8 students that provides
personalized, adaptive
instruction in reading and
math. It tailors lessons to each
student’s skill level based on
iReady diagnostic assessments, Grades K-8
helping educators target
specific learning needs. i-
Ready aims to improve
student achievement through
engaging content, data-
driven insights, and
individualized learning paths.

The Heggerty intervention is

Heggerty Brldge to designed to.prowde explicit Grades K-2
Reading phonemic awareness
instruction.

7 | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan



A:. Interventions and Programming

Examples of Potential Interventions and Programming
Continued

Targeted Student

Intervention Program Purpose .
Population

The Heggerty Bridge the Gap
intervention is designed to
provide explicit phonemic Grades 3rd-8th

awareness instruction to older

students

Heggerty Bridge the
Gap

The Reveal Math Intervention
is designed to support
students who are struggling
with core math concepts,
Reveal Math providing targeted instruction Grades K-5
and practice to help them
bridge skill gaps and build a
deeper understanding of
math.

8 | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




B: Example of Parent Letter for Initial Determination

Wryoming Central School District
1225 Route 19
Wyoming, NY 14591
(585) 4956222 ext, 113

Response to Intervention Services

Re:

Parent'Guardian of -

Dear Parent' Guardian.

The New York Deparfient of Education mandates Response to Intervention (RTT) services to those
students who perform at Level 1 (lowest level of proficiency) on State Exams in English Language Arts
(ELA) and Mathematics. You may wish to review the resuits that we previously mailed to you.

The district offers a vanety of academic and support services to meet the instructional needs of owr
students. The goal 15 to use our available resources to support vour child in lus or her efforts to be
successful in meeting the New York State Learmung Standards and graduation requurenents.

We carefully review the educational programs of each student who scores Level 1 or 2 on the State
Assessments. Enclosed wath thas letter 15 a summary of Response to Intervention services. which1s
customized to @ve instructional andor other types of assistance to support your chuld. We have made a
thorough review of your child’s dailyv classroom performance. standardized and or diagnostic tesing
results (including State testing} and report card information a5 we developed your child’s services.

We will oy to meet the needs of all learners in our school with the least amount of intermuption to their
routine.

If you believe that your chuld may have a disability. you may refer your child for an uutial evaluation for
special programs and services.

Please feel free to contact your cluld's teacher if you have any questions.

Sincerely.

) | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan



_C: Tier |

|

Intervention Plan Progress
Student Information

Nntervention Action Plan

Student Current Grade Level
Referring Special Programming 504 Plan
Teacher {Circle) Special Education

Speech

ESL

Gifted & Talented
Retained? | Yes No Grade Level(s)

Relained:

Intervention Focus
ELA Reading & Writing Math
Comprehension Summarizing Counting and tAeqasurement
Vocabulary Listening Cardinality Connection
Fluency Phonemic Awareness | Number Sense and Statistics
Letter Knowledge Writter Expression Operations Vocabulary
Handwriting Writing I Aechanics Problem Solving Reasoning & Proof
Sight Words Print Avwareness Algebra Fact Fluency
Inferencing lAdinidea Probability
Theme Geometry

;,
Behavior-Describe:

Speech-Describe:

Intervention Goals

Intervention
Start Date

Re;sea.fch Based
Intervention

Baseline atthe
Beginning of the
intervention

O | WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




C: Intervention Action Plan

Intervention Plan Progress
Intervention Delivery

frequency:
_— . Min for Altendancein
Interventionist Group Size Days per Intervention Status of Goal
cycle

O rMet

O Progressing
O Exceeded

0 rtet

O Progressing
O Exceeded

Additional Notes

| WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




D: Parent Communication

Parent Communication Plan for RTI

Student Mame: Grade:
Teacher: Start Date of RTI: /
Communication Step Purpose Method Timeline Date Contact Made

Initial Notification

Inform parents of RTI
suppart and reason.

Phane call + Foliow-up
emazilfletter

Within 1 week of
RTI decisien

Explanation of RTI

Explain RTI process,
tiers, and student
invchyamant.

Email, letter, or in-person
mesating

Within 1 week of
initial contact

Share Assessment
Results

Provide current dsta
supporting need for
intervention,

Emaszil with attachments
or meeting

After initial
notification

Outline intervention
Plan

Share intarventions,
geals, schedule, and
duratian.

Parent meeting or
detailed letter

Within 2 vseeks of
RTI start

Regular Progress

Report on student
growth, celebrate

iionthly prograss reports
+ optional phone check-

Marthly

meeting

Updatas successes, note ins
ConRcerns.
. Noti rents of an Email or call, with
Communicate Changes . Fypa g - .
) adjustments to apticnal follow-up As changes occur
to interventions . .
Interventions.

Shara Home Support
Resources

Provid= teols and
activities for home
reinforcement.

Emasil, print materizls, or
viebsite links

At lesst once per
intervention cycle

Discuss Next Steps

Coammunicate final
outcome [exit,
continustion, or
referraf).

Meeting or detailed latter

At the end of
intervention cycle

Additional Parent Contact Log

Date

Contact Method

summary of Discussion

| WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




Superintentdent of Schools: Mrs. Emily Herman

i f Stud
R Mrs. Meghan Barker

Services:
Response to Intervention Dr. Erica Miller, School Psychologist
Team Leaders: Mrs. Olivia Lamar, Teacher
Ben Chamberlain, President
Barry True, Vice President
Kaitlyn Bush
Board of Education: Desiree Fioramonte

Haley Tygart
Jordan Weatherwax
Nicole White

Updated April 30", 2025
Board Approved on

3| WCSD Response to Intervention Plan




Agreement Between

Wyoming Central School
and

Music Therapy Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC

This agreement is made between Wyoming Central School District, having its district
offices in Wyoming, New York, hereinafter called “District” and Music Therapy
Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC, 80 South Main Street, QOakfield, New York
14125, hereinafter called “Contractor.”

1. Term.

This agreement will commence on October 21, 2025 and will terminate on August
31, 2026, provided either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon at
least sixty (60) days advance written notice to the other party. In the event of
termination, accounts between the parties will be adjusted and prorated as of the
fermination date.

2. Services.

Music Therapy:

The contractor agrees to provide the District with the services of a Board-Certified
music therapist or a licensed creative arts therapist to provide music therapy
services, as requested, for each child approved for such services of the Wyoming
Central School District. Specific responsibilities are outlined below:

The music therapist will plan and implement an appropriate music therapy program
for each child approved for such services by the Committee on Special Education or
District administrator.

The music therapist wili provide necessary paperwork to the District, in the form of
initia! evaluations and annual reviews, and periodic updates.

Upon request of the District, the music therapist will attend CSE meetings and
parent meetings.

The music therapist will adhere to the Wyoming Central School District calendar.
Although every attempt will be made to reschedule missed visits due to student
absences and school closings, the music therapist will not be held accountabie in
these situations.



3. Payment.

The District agrees to pay $55.00 for each thirty minute session of individual music
therapy and $30.00 for each student receiving group services. A group is
considered 2 or more students receiving music therapy as outlined on the IEP. An
individual student receiving music therapy within the context of a group of peers is
considered an individual session. Consultation services will be billed at $55.00 per
thirty minutes. Evaluations will be completed following written request from the

district and will be billed as $175.00 per evaluation. Cancelled sessions will not be
billed.

The Contractor will submit a monthly bill for actual services rendered by the tenth
(10th) day of each month, following the provision of these services.

4. Insurance.

The Contractor will obtain and keep in force professional liability insurance coverage
for the staff of Music Therapy Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC during the
term of this Agreement for the benefit and protection of the District and the
Contractor.

5. Renewal.

This agreement may be renewed for additional one year terms upon the written

consent of both parties, with additional or revised terms as appropriate to be
incorporated into the renewal agreement.

6. Acceptance.

The parties to this agreement accept the terms as herein outlined as attested to their
signatures below.

Bennipor M Mo 4-24-25

Jennifer M. Blor Date
Director-Music Therapy Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC

Superintendent-Wyoming Central School Date



Agreement to Provide Speech Therapy Services
Wyoming Central School District & Elizabeth A. Fox

This agreement between Elizabeth Fox, hereinafter called the “Provider”, and Wyoming
Central School District, hereinafter called the “District” is for the provision of speech-language

therapy services.

I Responsibilities of the Provider

1.

8.

Provider will provide speech therapy services to students with speech-language-
hearing impairments as assigned by the District.

The Provider will complete any required documentation for students seen for therapy
andfor Intervention in accardance with Disfrict procedures.

The Provider will follow all on-site COVID health, safety and cleaning protocals.
Speech services will be provided by a New York State licensed Spesch Language
Pathologist, New York State Certified Teacher of the Speech and i-i_earl_n_q
Handicapped or Teacher of Students with Speech and Language Disabilities.

The Provider will participate in required meetings and conferences as requested by
the District.

The Provider will submit and maintain practitioner liability insurance coverage.

The Provider will assure credentials. A copy of the Provider's Certification and/or
state licenswe wilt be provided to the Oistrict upon request.

The Provider will submit a completed timesheet to the District on a monthly basis.

. Responsibilities of the District

1.

The District agrees to pay Contract Services $125.00 per hour for time spent
rendering services. Billable fime inciudes evaluation/therapy, and any paperwork,
consults or meetings required.

Minimal billing of ¥ hour is required for a day that service is rendered (e.g. attending
a CSE meeting by phone).

Travel time infout for missed sessions will be charged if Provider staff arrives at the
session location and the student is absent.

A minimal billing of 1/2 hour for travel {both infout) and paperwork will be billed for
each therapy session rendered (e.g. .5 in, .5 out, .5 paperwork, .5 therapy = 2.0
hours of service billed).

The District agrees to submit payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of the monthly
billing invoice.



. Mutual Agreements
1. ltis agreed that providers of services are, at ali imes, employees of the Provider,

and as such, the Provider will undertake all employer obligations under federal and
state laws.

2. Either party may terminate this agreement with written notification sixty (60) days
prior {o actual termination.

3. This contract will be in effect starting July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, and will be

reviewed by both parties on an annual basis.
S/ ZMS‘

Date

Wyoming Central School District Official Date



VICTOR: 590 Fishers Station Dr., Suite 130
r, Victor, New York 14564

GATES: 2765 Buffslo Rd., Sulte 18
Rochester, New York 14624

"W CUNICAL ASSOCIATES

T OF THE FINGER LAKES Phone: (585) 924-7207

Lo Fax: (585) 924-7049
v elinatsoe com

2025-2026 Service Provision Contract

Clinical Associates of the Finger Lakes ("CAFL") will abide by the following terms:

Will provide Evaluations, Speech-Language Pathology, Assistive Technology, Occupational
Therapy, Physical Therapy and/or PNT services as needed from 7/7/25 through 6/26/26, as
requested by district and based on provider availability.

Will supervise and compensate assigned staff.

Will assure appropriate and adequate certification and malpractice insurance requirements for
staff, in amounts acceptable to the school district,

Will complete a daily log &/or a comprehensive written report for each client,

Will protect the confidentiality of student records.

Will bill for Evaluations, Direct and Indirect services provided as outlined on the attached rate
sheet,

Will make every effort to make up appointments missed due to either child or therapist absence.
Wil obtain appropriate scripts, upon district request.

Will submit an invoice to Wyoming Central School District reflecting Evaluations and Services
provided.

Wyoming Central Schoo! District will abide by the following terms:

Will provide to CAFL the names, IEP goals, previous evaluations, and relevant information on
each student to be evaluated or to receive services.

Will pay for Evaluations, Direct and Indirect services provided as outlined on the attached rate
sheet.

Will not directly or indirectly retain the services of any CAFL staff members during this
agreement or within one year after its termination, except through CAFL,

Will provide appropriate and necessary materials, including tests & test protocols, when
applicable.

This agreement will be in effect until the end date of 6/26/26. Both parties agree to provide 30 days
written notice if the contract needs to be ended prior to that date.

Wyoming Central School District CAFL Director/CEO
Authorized Representative
Name: Laura Fenn
Signature: l e F CNAA~—
Date: < ! A ')2.5—

SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY « SPECIAL EDUCATION o OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY « PHYSICAL THERAPY + EVALUATIONS » COUNSELING




YICTOR: 590 Fishers Station Dr,, Sulte 130
Victor, New York 14564

GATES: 2765 Buffalo Rd., Suite 18

o} i Rochester, New York 14624
i CLINICAL ASEDCIATES
W OF THE FINGER LAKES Phone: (585) 924-7207
; Fax: (585) 924-7049
wy cfinasson com
2025-2026 CSE Service Provision
Individual Rate Structure
Direct & Indirect Services
Individual
Special Education (SEIT) $75 per % hour
Speech Therapy (SLP) $75 per % hour
Occupationat Therapy (OT) 375 per Y hour
Physical Therapy (PT) $75 per % hour
Assistive Technology (AT) $75 per Y% hour
Parent Training (PNT) $75 per Y4 hour
Evaluations
Regular Bilingual
Psychological & Social $590 $590
Psychological 3450 $450
Social $140 $140
FBA & BIP $325 $450
Physical Therapy (PT) $375 $450
Occupational Therapy (OT) $375 $450
Special Education (SEIT) 3375 $450
Speech Therapy (SLP) $375 $450
Assistive Technology (AT) $450 $450
Triennial Review Evaluation 3300
Wyoming Central School District CAFL Director/CEQ
Authorized Representative
Name: Laura Fenn
Signature; - ‘éj/-, ol F—Zh (W
Date: (/ 2 /Z/S‘— ®
' 8

SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHDLOGY » SPECIAL EDUCATION « OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY « PHYSICAL THERAPY o EVALUATIONS o COUNSELING



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, four {4) BOCES {Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES, Albany-Schobharie-
Schenectady-Saratoga BOCES, Madison-Oneida BOCES and Broome-Tioga BOCES) have
collaborated and entered into an Article 5 General Municipal Law intermunicipal
arrangement for the purpose of improving vendor management and data security and
privacy practices for school districts and/or BOCES statewide known as the RIC ONE Risk
Operations Center (the “ROC");

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the NN D pm 1A § ('-«f.b , through its affiliation
with a locally based Regional Information Cen'ter, parti&‘n’pates with the ROC and desires,
for the 2025-2026 fiscal year, to authorize the ROC to enter into Data Privacy
Agreements and related exhibits (DPAs) with vendors and third-party contractors that
include the requirements of, and compliance with, New York State Education Law
Section 2-d and Part 121 Regulations {collectively, “Ed Law 2d”) related to student
personally identifiable information (Pll) and certain Teacher and Principal APPR data;

WHEREAS, the ROC also partners with NYSED, the Accessd4lLearning Student Data Privacy
Consortium {SDPC) and The Education Cooperative (TEC), to negotiate and approve Ed
Law 2-d compliant DPAs;

WHEREAS, the DPAs are presented to school districts and/or BOCES for final execution
and do not require the expenditure of funds beyond those budgeted; and

BE {T RESOLVED, Board of Education of the X{\\\!‘b’\'\’\“’\ 4 (-g-huthorizes the attorneys
designated by the ROC to negotiate and approve of DPAS for software and/or
technology resources; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the &N%@hﬂ\g&a LSI} Board of Education grants the ROC and
its designated attorneys the authority to egotiate the terms and conditions of DPAs

and take such actions so as to effectuate the purposes and intent of this resolution.

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the
Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on

Dated , 2025

Board Clerk



Necole Marie Hubbard, OTR/L y SE 32 .3
-
Occupational Therapist :
License # 011386 173 ™~ ‘-

Occupational Therapy
Independent Contractor

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between Necole M. Hubbard, OTR/L (licensed occupational therapist,
registered to practice in New York State) and Wyoming Central Schoof District (1225 State
Route 19, Wyoming, NY).

1. Purpose

The purpose of this Agreement is for Necole M. Hubbard, OTR/L to provide occupational
therapy services in accordance with the Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) of students
enrolled in the Wyoming School District for 2025 summer services, as required by applicable
federal and state special education laws and in accordance with occupational therapy
regulations.

2. Scope of Services

The Provider agrees to provide direct occupational therapy services, planning, and
documentation as outlined in each student's IEP. Services will be provided during the summer
school year according to the dates outlined in each student's plan.

3. Compensation

The District shall pay the Provider $62.00 per 30-minute session, which includes 30 minutes of
direct occupational therapy services along with its corresponding planning and documentation.
This rate is commensurate with the current Wyoming County reimbursement rate for such
services in New York State.



4. Term

This Agreement is for setvices to be rendered in the summer 2025 school year based on the
student's IEP.

5. Independent Contractor

The Provider is an independent contractor and not an employee of the District. The Provider
shall be responsible for all taxes, insurance, and other benefits.

6. Licensure, Insurance, and Compliance

The Provider affirms that their occupational therapy license is current and in good standing In
the State of New York, maintaining active professional liability insurance coverage, and is in
compliance with all continuing education requirements as mandated by state law and
professional standards.

7. Confidentiality and Records

The Provider shall maintain confidentiality of all student records and information in compliance
with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and other applicable laws.

8. Termination

Either party may terminate this Agreement with 10 days’ written notice. Upon termination, the
District shall pay the Provider for services rendered up to the termination date.

s Tn RN UAMO 4 0124 05) 13) 8995

Necole M. Hubbard, OTR/L

Wyoming School District is in Agreement with these Terms:

Signature: Date:
Printed Name: Title:




%@AIA Document A132" - 2019

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager

as Adviser Edition
| AGREEMENT made as of the Eighth day of April in the year Two Thousand Twenty-Five

{In words, indicate day, monih, and year ) ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
Tihe author of this decument has

BETWEEN the Owner: added information needed for ds

(Name, legal status, addvess, and other information) completion, The author may also
have revisad the lexi of the original

Wyoming Central Schoot District AIA slandard form An Additions and

1225 Si1atc Roude 19, P.0. Box 244 Deletrons Report that notes added

Wyoming. NY 14591 information as well as revisions to the

585-495-6222 slandard form text is avallable from

the author and should be reviewed A
verical line in the lefl margin of this
documentl indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added to or
deleled from Ihe original AlA text.

and the Contractos:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Holdsworth Klimowski Construction. 1.1.C
101 Victor Heights Parkway

Victor. NY 14564 This decument has impaortant legal
585-924-4800 cansequences Consullalion wilh an
atiorney is encouraged with respect
| General Trades (GC) to its completion or modification
for N r S This document is intended to be used
or the following Project: o in conjunction with AIA Documents
(Name, location, and detaled description) A232™.2019, General Condilions of
. . the Conlracl for Construction,
2023 Capital Improvements Project Construction Manager as Adviser
12235 State Route 19, P.O. Box 244 Edition; B132'M-2019, Standard
Wyoming. NY 14391 Form of Agreament Between Owner
and Architecl, Construction Manager
The Construction Manager: as Adviser Edition; and
(Name, legal status, address, and other information} C132™-2019, Standard Form of
Agreement Belween Qwner and
Watchdog Building Pariners, 1.1.C Construction Manager as Adviser.
3443 Winton Place, Suilc 102 AlA Documenl A232™-2019 is
Rochester, NY 14623 adopted In this document by
585-760-7855 reference. Do nol use with other

ganaral conditions unless this

The Architect: document is modified.

(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

CPL Architects. Engincers and Landscape Architect, 2.P.C. d/b/a CPL.
201 West Third Streei. Suite 320

Jamestown. NY 14701

CPL Project #: R23.01161.00

The Owner and Contracior agree as follows.

Init. Architects,” “AlA,” the AlA Logo, and *AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The Amencan Institule of Architects. This documeni was produced at 14:45:43 4
ET on 04/25/2025 under Crder No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in
! accordance with the AlA Conlract Documenis™ Terms ol Service To report copyright wolations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Notes; {724913220)



TASLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
4 CONTRACT SUM

S PAYMENTS

6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

8 MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS

9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

EXHIBIT A INSURANCE AND BONDS
EXHIBIT B DETERMINATION OF THE COST OF THE WORK

ARTICLE 1  THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Conatract Documents consist of this Agreement. Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary, and other
Conditions)., Drawings. Specilications. Addenda issued prior to exccution of this Agreement, other documents fisted in
this Agreement. and Modilications issucd aficr cxecution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and are as
fully a part of the Contract as it attached Lo this Agrecmicnt or repeated hercin, The Contract represents the entire and
integrated agrecment betwecn the partics hercto and superscdes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
wrilten or oral. An enumcration ol the Contract Documents, other than Medilications. appears in Article 9.

ARTICLE 2 THE WORK Of THIS CONTRACT
The Contractor shall fully exccule the Work described in the Contract Documents. except as specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 3.4 The datc of commencement of the Work shall be:
(Check one of the following boxes.)

[X]  The date of this Agreement.

[ ]  Adatesetforth in a nolice Lo procced issucd by the Owner.

[ ]  Established as lotiows:
(Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commenicement of the Work.)
If a date of commencement of the Work is not sclected. then the dale of commencement shall be the datc of this
Agrecement,

§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measurcd from the dale ol commencement of the Work.

§ 3.3 Substantial Completion of the Project or Portions Thereof

§ 3.3.1 Subject to adjusiments ol the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the date ol Substantial
Completion of the Work of ail of the Contraclors for the Project will be: October 30, 2025.

(lsert the date of Substantial Conpletion of the Work of all Contraciors for the Project.)

October 30, 2025

AA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1880, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. “The American Instilute of Architecls,” “American Instilule of

Il arctitects,” “AIA, the AlA Logo, and *AIA Contract Documents” are iademaiks of The American Insituts of Architecis. This documenl was produced a1 14:45:43 o
ET on 0412572025 under Order No.2114502625 which expires on 053172025, is not for resale, is kcensad fof one-lime use only, and may only be used in
I} accordance wilh the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright viglallons, e-mail docinfo@aiaconiracls.com.

User Notes: (724913220)



§ 3.3.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work of all of the Contractors for the Project will be: Qctober 30, 2025

3
PAGE3

(X] By the following date: October 30, 2025

[X) Stipulated Sum, in 2ccordance with Section 4.2 below

PPt

§ 4.2. The Contract Sum shall be [hied Hutidred five Thoussrd Thie
subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents,

(2 1]

No. 2 18,4
PAGE 4

PAGES

§ 6.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager not later than the 25th day
of a month, the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified to the Contractor not later than the 25th day of the
following month. If an Application for Paymeat is received by the Construction Manager after the application date
fixed above, payment of the amount certified shall be made by the Owner not Iater than thirty ( 30 ) days afier the
Construction Manager receives the Application for Payment.

PAGE9

Fi nt

PAGE 10

2% per annum gijmple interest

e

[¥]  Litigation in & court of competent jurisdietionsjurisdiction located in the County whgre the project is
located.
PAGE 12

Additions and Dalations Report for AIA Document A132 = 2018, Copyright © 1978, 1080, 1802, 2009, and 2018, All fights resarved. “The Amarican insStste of
Ndﬂm,"MMnnIWQO‘MM."NA.‘MMLMO.M'Mmm'mwu'mwmInsﬂmdhnhum.Thh 2
documant was produced at 14:53:05 ET on 04/25/2028 under Order No.24 14502028 which oxpires on 0873172025, Is not for rasale, ks licensad for onp-ime usa
an!y. may only ba used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Senvice. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@alscontrycts.com

ser : {1164145762)






§ 3.3.2 Subject to adjustmenis ol the Contract Time as provided in the Conlract Documents. if portions of the Work of ail
of the Contractors for the Projeet are 10 be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work of altol the
Contractors for the Projecl. the Contractors shall achicve Substantial Completion of such portions by the following dates:

Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date

§ 3.4 When the Work of this Contract, or any Portion Thereof, is Substantially Complete

§ 3.4.1 Subject 10 adjusuncats of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents. the Contractor shall
substantially complete the entire Wark of this Contract:

(Check one af the following boxes and complete the necessary infornation.)

I ] Not later than () calendar days from the date of conmencement ol the Work.
] (X} By the tollowing date: Octlober 30, 2025

§ 3.4.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents. il portions of the Work of this
Conlract are lo be substantially complete prior o when the entirc Work of this Contract shall be substantially complete.
the Contractor shall substantially complete such portions by the following dates:

Portion of Work Date to be substantially complete

§ 3.4.3 if the Contractor fails to substantially complete the Work of this Contract. or portions thereof, as provided in this
Scction 3.4, tiquidated damages, il any, shall be assesscd as set forth in Scction 4.5.

ARTICLE 4 CONTRACT SUM

§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current Tunds (or the Contractor's performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be one of the following:

(Check the appropriate box.)

| [X]  Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 4.2 below
[ 1 Cost of the Work plus the Conlractor’s Fee, in accordance with Section 4.3 below

(1 Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, in accordance with
Scction 4.4 below

(Based on the selection above, complete Section 4.2, 4.3 or 4.4 below.)

§ 4.2 Stipulated Sum
§ 4.2.1 The Contract Sum shall be T'wo Million Thirty Thousand Dollars ($ 2.030.000.00 ). subject 10 additions and
deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 4.2.2 Alternates
§ 4.2.2.1 Alternales, if any, inciuded in the Contract Sum:

ltem Price
| Alternate No. 2 $163,000.00

§ 4.2.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the Tollowing alternates may be accepted by the Cwner following
exccution ol this Agrecment. Upon acceptance. the Owner shall issuc a Modilication to this Agreement.
(Tnsert below each alternaie and the concditions that must be met for the Oveaner 1o accept the alternate )

[tem Price Conditions for Acceptance

AlA Document A 132 - 2019. Copynghl © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2018. All rights reserved. “The American Insldule of Archilecis * “Amencan Insi lule of

tnlt. Architects " “AlA," the AJA Logo, and “AlA Coniract Documents” are trademarks of The Amencan Insiitule of Archilects, This document was produced at 14,4543 3
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2028, is not for resale, 1s licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used In
f accordance with the AIA Contract Documents™ Terms of Service To repon copyright wiclalions, e-mail docinfogiiaiacontracts.com

User Notes: {724913220)



§ 4.2.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Contract Sum:
(Identify each allowance )

ltem Price
GC-1 $45,000.00
| GC-2 $8.000.00

§ 4.2.4 Unit prices. if any:
{ldentify the item and state the unit price, and quantily limitations, if any. to which the unit price will be applicable.)

{tem Units and Limitations Price par Unit ($0.00)

GC-1 SF 0

GC-2 HCY ADD $1,875/DEDUCT §1,500
GC-3 108SY ADD $3,200/DEDUCT $2,560
GC-4 10 8FF ADD $3,125/DEDUCT $2.500
GC-5 100 SF ADD $10/DEDUCT $8

GC-6 10 SFF ADD $323/DEDUCT $260

Any work lo be perforined under a unit price in excess of the cstimated quantitics of the uait price work approved by the
Owner is acknowledged to be a change in the Work and will require a Change Order based upon an agreement among the
Owner. Construction Manager. Architect and Contraclor. Compensation and final unit price costs for any such weork shall
be subject to negotiation and approval by the Owner through a Change Order prior to the work being performed.

§ 4.3 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor's Fee without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.3.1 The Cast of the Work is as delincd in Exhibit B. Determination of the Cost ol the Work.

§ 4.3.2 The Conlractor’s Fee:
{State a hwmp sumi, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Coniractor’s Fee.)

§ 4.3.3 The method ol adjustment of the Conlractor’s Fee for changes in the Work:

§ 4.34 Limitations, il"any, on a Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increases in the cosi of its portion of the Work:

§ 4.3.5 Remtal rates for Contractor-owned cquipment shall not excced  pereent (- %) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project.

§ 4.3.6 Unit prices, if any:
{Identify the item and state the unif price and quantity limitations. if any. to which the nnit price will be applicable.)

ftem Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)
§ 4.3.7 The Contractor shall prepare and submit 10 the Construction Manager, within 14 days of cxeculing this
Agrecment. a wrilten Control Estimale for the Owner’s review and approval, The Control Estimate shal! include the items

in Section B.1 of Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 4.4 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.4.1 The Cosl of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B. Determination ol the Cost ol the Work,

§ 4.4.2 The Contractor’s Fee:
(State a lump sum, perceniage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee.)

AlA Documenl A132 - 2018, Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All righls reserved. “The American Inslilule of Architects,” “Amercan Institide of
Init. Architects,' “AIA.” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Conlract Documents” are trademarks of The American Insttuts of Atchilects. This document was ploduced at 14:45:43 4
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No, 2114502925 winch exprres on 05/31/2025, is nol for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in
I accordance with the AlA Contract Documants® Terms of Senvice To report copyright wiolations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts com.
User Notes: (724913220)



Init.

§ 4.4.3 The method of adjustment of the Contractor’s Fee for changes in the Work:

§ 4.4.4 Limitations, if any, on a Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increascs in the cast af its portion of the Work:

§ 4.4.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shall not exceed  percent (%) of the standard rentat rate paid at the
place ol the Projeet.

§ 4.4.6 Unit Prices, il any:
{Identify the item and state the wnit price and quantity limitations. if any, 1o whicl the unit price will be applicable )

item Units and Limitations Price per Unit {$0.00}

§ 4.4.7 Guaranteed Maximum Price

§ 4.4.7.1 The Contract Sum is guaranieed by the Contiactor not lo exceed (8 ). subject 1o additions and deductions by
Change Order as provided in the Contract Documents. This maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the
Guarantced Maximum Price. Costs which would cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price te be exceeded shall be paid by
the Contractor without reimbursement by the Owner.,

§ 4.4.7.2 Alternates
§ 4.4.7.2.1 Alternates, il any. included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:

ftem Price
§ 4.4.7.2.2 Subject 10 the conditions noted below, the following alternates may be aceepied by the Owner following
execution ol this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issuc a Modification to this Agreement.

(fusert below each alteruate and the conditions that must be met for the Owner to accept the alternate )

ltem Price Conditions for Acceptance

§ 4.4.7.3 Allowances. if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:
(Identify each alloveance }

Item Price

§ 4.4.7.4 Assumptions. if any, upon which the Guaraniced Maximum Price is bascd:
(ldentify each asstmpiion.)

§ 4.4.8 o the extent that the Contract Dacuments arc anticipated to require (urther development, the Guaranteed
Maximum Price includes the costs altributable 1o such lurther develapment consistent with the Contract Documents and
reasonably inferable therefrom. Such further development does not include changes in scope, systemis, kinds and quality
of materials, finishes, or equipment, all of which, il required, shall be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 4.4.8 The Owner shall authorize preparation of tevisions Lo the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-upon
assumptions contained in Scction 4.4.7.4. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract Documents to the

AlA Document A132 = 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All rights reserved “The American Inslitule of Architects,” "Amencen Insiiute of
Architects,” "ALA,” the AlA Logo, and "AlA Conlracl Documents” are trademarks of The American Inslitute of Architects This documenl was produced at 14 45 43
ET on 042252025 under Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, 18 nol for resale. is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in
accordance wilh the AlA Coniracl Documents” Terms of Service. To repon capyright vinlations, e-mail docinfo@alaconiracis.com

Liser Notes: (724913220}

5



Contraclor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencics belween the agreed-upon
assumplions contained in Scction 4.4.7.4 and the revised Contract Documecnts.

§ 4.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Insert terms and conditions for liguidated damages. if any, to be assessed in accordance with Section 3.4,)

§ 4.6 Other:;
(Insert provisions for bonus. cost savings or other incentives, if any. that might result in a change to the Contract Sim,)

ARTICLE 5 PAYMENTS

§ 5.1 Progress Payments

§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Construction Manager by the Contractor, and Certificates for
Paymenl issued by the Construction Manager and Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the
Contract Sum. io the Contractor. as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 5.1.2 T'he period covered by cach Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of the
month, or as lollows:

§ $.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is reccived by the Construction Manager not later than the 25th day ol a
month. the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified 1o the Contractor not later than the 25th day of the
following month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager afier the application date fixed
above, payment of the amount certified shall be made by the Qwner not laler than thirty ( 30 ) days afler the Construction
Manager receives the Application for Payment.

(Federal, siate or local laws may require payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 5.1.4 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum is Based on a Stipulated Sum

§ 5.1.4.1 Each Application lor Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contracl Docwments. The schedule of values shall altocate the entire Contract Sum among the
various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to
substznliate its accuracy . as the Construction Manager and Architccl may require. This schedule of valucs shall be used as
a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment.

§ 5.1.4.2 Applications tor Payment shall show the percentage of completion ol cach portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment.

§ 5.1.4.3 In accordance with ATA Document A2327™-2019, General Conditions ol the Contract for Construction,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition. and subject 10 other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of cach
progress payment shall be compuied as follows:

§ 5.1.4.3.1 The amount of each progress payment shall fivst include:

4 That portion of the Coniract Sum propetly allocable to compleied Work;

.2 That portion ol the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipiment delivered and suitably
slored i the site for subscquent incorporation in the completed construction, or, il approved in advance by
the Qwner, suitably stored off the sile at a location agreed upon in wiiting; and

3 That portion ol Construciion Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect's
professional judgment. to be reasonably justified.

§ 5.1.4.3.2 The amount of cach progress payment shail then be reduced by:
1 The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;
2 Theamount, il any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate Tor Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

AlA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright ® 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. Al rights reserved. "The American Institute of Architects,” “American Institule of
Archilects * “AIA” tha AlA Logo. and “AlA Contract Documents” are lrademarks of The American instilute of Archilects. This document was produced al 14:45:43 6
ET on 04/25/2025 under Grder N0.2114502025 wivch expires on 05/31/2025, is nol for resale, is icensed for one-ime use only, and may only be used in

! accordance with the AJA Contract Documents® Terms of Service To report copyright viclations. e-madl docinfogDalacontracts.com.

User Notes: {724913220)

Init.



3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend 1o pay o Subcontractor or material supplicr. unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4 ¥or Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architcet may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part. as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019; and

5  Rectainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.5 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum Is Based on the Cost of the Work without a Guaranteed
Maximurn Price

§ 5.1.5.1 With cach Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit the cost control information required in £2xhibit
B3. Deiermination of the Cost of the Work. atong with payrolls. petty cash secounts. reccipted invoices, or invoices with
check vouchers attached. and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or Architect lo
demonstrate that payments alrcady made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work cqual or exceed progress
payments already received by the Contractor, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Application for Payment,
less thal portion ol the payments allributable 1o the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.5.2 Applicalions for Paynicnt shall show the Cost of the Work actually incuwred by the Contractor through the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment and for which the Contractar has made or intends Lo make actual
payment prior to the next Application for Payment.

§ 5.1.5.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019 and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents. the
amount of cach progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.5.3.1 he amount of each progress payment shali first include:

1 The Cost of the Work as described in Exhibit B, Determination ol the Cost ol the Work;

.2 That portion of Construction Change Dircctives that the Architcet detenmines, in the Avchitect’s
professional judgment, to be rcasonably justified; and

3 The Contraclor's Fee compuied upon the Cost ol the Work described in the preceding Section 3.1.5.3.1.1
at the rate stated in Scetion 4.3.2; or il the Contractor's Fee is slated as a fixed sum in Sectlion 4.3.2 an
amoum which bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work included in Section
5.1.5.3.1.1 bears to 2 rcasonable estimaic of the probable Cost of the Work upon its completion.

§ 5.4.5.3.2 The amount ol cach progress payment shall then be reduced by:

A The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

2 Theamount. ifany, for Work that remains vncorrccied and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Centificate for "fayment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend Lo pay a Subcentracior or maerial supplicr. unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends 1o pay;

4 For Work performed or defects discovered since the tast payment application. any amount for which the
Architcct may withhotd payment, or nullify a Centificate of Payment in wholc or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

5 The shortlall, il any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation required by Scetion 5.1.5.1 10
substantiale prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from crrors subsequently discovered by the
Owner’s auditors in such documentation; and

£  Reclainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7,

§ 5.1.5.4 The Owner, Construction Manager and Contractor shall agree upon a mutually acceptable procedure for review
and approval of paymenis lo Subcontractors ang the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the Conlractor
shall execute subcontracts in accordance with those agreemenls.

§ 5.1.5.5 In taking action on the Contractor’s Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architeet shall be
entitled Lo rely on the accuracy and completencss of the information furnished by the Contractor, and such action shall not
be deemied to be a representation that { 1) the Construction Manager and Architect have made a detailed examination, audit
or atithmetic verification of the documentation submitled in accordance with Article 3 or other supporting data; (2) that
the Construction Manager and Architect have madc exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager and Architect have made cxaminalions 1o ascertain how or for what purposes the Contractor has

AJA Document A 132 - 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019 All righls reserved "The American Institule of Archilecls,” “American Institute of

Init. Archilects.” "ALA. " the AlA Logo, and “AlA Conlracl Documents® afe trademarks of The American Institule of Architects. This documeni was produced al 14.45:43 7
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502925 which expires on 0513172025, is not for resale, is licensed lor one-lime use only, and may only be used in
! accordance with the AlA Contrect Documenlis® Terms of Service To repor copyright violations, e.mail docinfoffaiacontracts.com.

User Notes: (724913220)



used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such examinalions. audits and verifications, if required by the
Owner, will be performed by the Owner's auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner.

§ §.1.5.6 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or cquipment which have not been delivered and stored at the sile.

§ 5.1.5.7 [f final completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault ol the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019.

§ 5.1.6 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.6.1 With each Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit payrolls, peity cash accounts, receipled invoices
or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Consteuction Manager or
Architcct 1o demonstrate that payments already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or
exceed progress payments already received by the Contractor plus payrolls for the period covered by the present
Application for Payment, less thet portion of the progress paymenis attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.6.2 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance wilh the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Guaranteed Maximum Price
among: { 1) the various portions of the Work; (2) any contingency for costs that arc included in the Guaranteed Maximum
Price but not otherwise allocated to another {ine item or included in a Change Order; and (3) the Contraclor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.6.2.4 The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supporied by such datu o substantiate ils accuracy,
as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of valucs shall be used as a basis for reviewing ihe
Contracior’s Applications for Payment.

§ 5.1.6.2.2 The allocation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price under this Section 5.1.6.2 shall not constituic a separatc
guaranteed maximum price for the Cost of the Wark of cach individual tinc item in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.6.2.3 When the Contractor allocates costs from a contingency to another line item in the schedule of values, the
Contractor shall submit supporting documentation to the Architect and Construction Manager.

§ 5.1.6.3 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of cach portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment. The percentage of completion shall be the lesser of (1) the percenlage
of that portion of the Work which has actually been completed; or (2) the percentage oblained by dividing (a) the expensc
that has actually been incurred by the Contractor on account of that portion ol the Work and for which the Contraclor has
made payment or inicnds Lo make payment prior 10 the next Application for Payment by (b) the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price allocated 1o that portion of the Work in the schedule of values,

§ 5.1.6.4 In sccordance with AlA Document A232-2019, and subject 1o other pravisions ol the Contract Documents, the
amount of each progress payment shall be computed as foflows:

§ 5.1.6.4.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

.1 That portion of thc Guarantced Maximum Price properly allocable to completed Work as determined by
multiplying the percentage of completion of cach portion of the Work by the share of the Guarantecd
Maximum Pricc allocated 1o that portion of the Work in the most recent schedule of values:

.2 That portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to materials and cquipment delivered
and suitably stored at the sitc for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction or, if approved in
writing in advance by the Owner. suitably storcd off the site al a location agreed upon in writing:

3 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determings, in the Architect's
professional judgment. 1o be reasonably justilied; and

4 The Contractor's Fee, computed upan the Cast of the Work deseribed in the preceding Scctions 5.1.6.4.1.1
and 5.1.6.4.1.2 at the rate stated in Scetion 4.4.2 or. il the Contractor’s Fec is stated as a fixed sum in that
Scction. an amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum [ee as the Cosl of the Work included in
Sections 5.1.6.4.1.1 and 5.1.6.4.1.2 bears 1o a reasonable cslimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon
its completion.

AJA Documant A132 - 2019 Copyiight © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019 Al righls reserved. “The American Inslitute of Architects” *American Insliute of
Archilecis,” "AlA," the AlA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The Amersican Instilute of Architects. This document was produced al 14:45:43 g
ET on 04/25/2025 under Qrder No.21 14502025 which expires on 05/31/2025, 15 nol for resale, is licensed for one-time use anly, and may only be used in

f accordance with the AlA Coniract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyrighl wiclations, e-mall docinfo@aiacontracis.com,

User Notes: (724913220}

Init.



§ 5.1.6.4.2 Thc amount of cach progress payment shall then be reduced by:

A The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

.2 Theamount. il any, for Work that remains uncarrected and for which the Archilect has previously withheld
a Certificatc for Payment as provided in Article 9 of’ AIA Dacument A232 2019;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor docs not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier. unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4  For Work performed or defects discovered since the fast payment application. any amount for which the
Archilcct may withhold payment, or nullily a Certificate of Payment in whole or in parl, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

5 ['he shortlall, if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation required by Section 5.1.6.1 Lo
substantiatc prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from crrors subscquently discovered by the
Owner's auditors in such documentation; and

£ Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.6.5 The Owner and the Contractor shall agree upon a mutually acceptable procedure for review and approval of
payments Lo Subcontractors and the pereentage of retainage held on Subcontracts. and the Contractor shall exccute
subcontracts in accordance with those agreements.

§ 5.1.6.6 1n Laking action on the Contractor's Applicalions for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
entitled 1o rely on the accuracy and completeness of the informatian finnished by the Contractor and such action shall not
be deemed to be a representation thal (1) the Construction Manager or Archileel have made a detaited examination., audit,
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in uccordance with Scction 5.1.6.1 or other supporling data: (2)
that the Construction Manager or Architect have made exhaustive or conlinuaus on-site inspections: or {3) thal the
Construction Manager or Architeet have made examinations to ascertain how or for whal purposes the Contractor has
used amounts previously paid on account of the Coniract. Such examinations. audils, and verifications, if required by the
Owner. will be performed by the Owner's auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner,

§ 5.1.6.7 Excepl with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments 1o suppliers for
malerials or cquipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site.

§ 5.1.6.8 If final complection of the Work is materially delayed threugh no fauh o the Contractor, then the Gwner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A2532-2019.

§ 5.1.7 Retainage

§ 5.1.7.1 or each progress payment made prior 10 when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, the Owner
may withhold the following amount, as retainage. {rom the payment otherwise duc:

(Insert a percentuge or amonnt fo be withheld as retainage firom each Application for Payment. The amount of retainage
may be limited by governing law.)

| Five Percent (3%)

§ 5.1.7.1.1 The following items are not subject Lo relainage:
(Insert any items not subject to the withholding of retainage. such as general conditions. insurance. eic.)

§ 5.1.7.2 Reduction or limitation ol retainage. if any, shall be as follows:

(if the retainage established in Section 5 1 7 1 is to be modified prior to swhen the entive Work of this Comtract is
substantiatly complete. incliding modifications for completion of portions of the Work as provided in Section 3 4.2, insert
provisions for such modifications.)

§ 5.1.7.3 Except as sct {orth in this Scetion 5.1.7.3. when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete. lhe
Contracler may submit an Application for Payment that includes the retainage withlicld from prior Applications {or
Payment pursuant 10 this Scetion 5.1.7. The Application for Payment submitted when the Work of this Contract is
substantially complete shall not include retainage as lollows:

AlA Document A132 — 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019 All fights reserved “The Amaerican Instilule of Archilects,” “Amencan Institule of

Init. Archilects,” “AlA," the AlA Logo, and “AlA Coniracl Documents™ are trademarks of The Amencan institule of Archilects. This documanl was produced at 14.45.43 9
£T an 04/25/2025 under Ordar No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, 15 not lor rasa'e, is licensed for one-bme use only, and may only be used in
i accordance with the AIA Conlract Documents” Terms of Serwce To repori copyaght wolatons. ¢-mall docinfoffaiaconiracis.com

User Notes: {724913220)



(Insert any other conditions for release of retainage when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, or upon
Substaniial Completion of the Work of all Contractors on the Project or portions thereaf)

§ 5.2 Final Payment
§ 5.2.1 Final Payment Where the Contract Sum is Based on a Stipulated Sum
§ 5.2.1.1 Final paymenlt, constituling the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum. shall be made by the Owner 10 the
Contractor when
4 the Conteactor has {ully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility 1o correct Work
as provided in Anticle 12 of AIA Document A232 2019, and 10 satis{y other requirements. il any. which
extend beyond final payment; and
.2 afinal Certificate for Payment or Project Cerlificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

§ 5.2.1.2 The Owncer's final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days afier the issuance of the final
Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 5.2.2 Final Payment Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price
§ 5.2.2.1 I'inal payment. conslituling the entive unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Conltractor when
A the Contractor has lully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s vesponsibility Lo correet Work
us provided in Anticle 12 ol AIA Document A232-2019, and to satisly other requirements. if any. which
cxtend beyond final payment;
2 the Contractor has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work, pursuant to Exhibit B,
Determination ol the Cost of the Work and a linal Application lor Payment; and
3 afinal Certificate for Payment or Projeet Cerlificale for Pay ment has been issucd by the Architect in
accordance with Exhibil B, Dctermination of the Cosl ol the Work.,

§ 5.2.2.2 The Owner’s Final payment 10 the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days alier the issuance ol the final
Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as (ollows:

§ 5.3 Payments duc and unpaid under the Contract shali bear interest from the date payment is due at tic rate stated below,
or in the absence thereof. at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is located.
{Insert rate of hterest agreed upon, if any.)

2 % per annum simple interest

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.1Initial Declsion Maker

I'he Architect will serve as Initiat Decision Maker pursuant 10 Article 15 ol AlA Document A232--2019, unless the partics
appoint below another individual, not a party 1o this Agreement, Lo serve as Initial Decision Maker,

(If the parties nmtnally agree. insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker., if
other than the lrchitect }

§ 6.2 Binding Dispute Resolution
IFor any Claim subject to, bul not resolved by, mediation pursuant 10 Article 15 of AlA Document A232-2019, the method
of binding dispulc vesolution shall be as follows:

AlA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, ang 2019 All fights reserved. “The Amencan Inslitule of Archileets - ‘Amercan Instilute of

Init. Architects,” "AlA,” the AJA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documenis” are trademarks of The Amencan Insliute of Architects. This document was produced al 14.45.43 10
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No 2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may ondy be used in
! accordance wilh Lhe AIA Condract Documents™ Te'ms of Service To report copyrighl viv'atiors, e mail docinfo@elacontracts.com

User Notes: (724913220}



{Check the appropriate box )
[ ] Arbitralion pursuant (o Article 13 of AJA Document A232-2019.

l [X} Litigation ia a court of competent jurisdiction located in the Coumty where ihe project is located.

{1 Other: (Specify)

I the Owner and Contractor do not scleet a method of binding dispule resolution, or do nol subsequeatly agree in writing
10 a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation. Claims will be resolved by litigation in a court of compelent
Jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 7.1 Where the Contract Sum is a Stipulated Sum

§ 7.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Coentractor as provided in Article 14 of
ALA Document A232-2019.

§ 7.1.1.4 If the Contract is terminated for the Qwsers convenience in accordance with Article t4 of ATA Document
A232-2019. then the Owner shall pay the Contractor a terimination lce as follows:

(Insert the amount of. or method for determining. the fee, if anv. pavable to the Contractor following a termination for the
Owner's comeniency.)

§ 7.1.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AlA Document A232-2019.

§ 7.2 Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 7.2.1 Termination

§ 7.2.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document
A232-2019.

§ 7.2.1.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause
§ 7.2.1.2.1 If the Owner lerminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232~2019, the
Owner shall then only pay the Centractor an amount as follows:

A Takethe Cost of the Waork incurred by the Contractor to the date of termination;

.2 Add the Contractor's Fec. computed upon the Cost of the Work to the date of termination at the rate slated
in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2. as applicable, or, if the Contractor’s Fee is siated as a fixed sum in that Section, an
amount thal bears the same ratio to that fined-sum Jec as the Cost of the Work at the time of lermination
bears to a reasonable estimate of the probablc Cost of the Work upon its completion;

.3 Subtract the aggregate of previous paymenls made by the Owner: and

.4 Subiract the costs and damages incurred. or 1o be incurred, by the Owner under Article 14 ol AlA
Document A232-2019.

§ 7.2.1.2.2 When the Contract Sum is based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranieed Maxinum Price, if the Owner
terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 ol AlA Document A232-2019, the amount, ilany, Lo be paid 1o
the Comtractor under Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019 shall not cause the Guaranteed Maximum [rice to be
cxceeded, nor shall it exceed the amount calculated in Section 7,2.1.2.1.

§ 7.2.1.2.3 The Owner shall also pay the Contractor fair compensation, cither by purchase or rental at the election of the
Owner. for any equipment owned by the Contraclor that the Owner clects Lo retain and that is not othenwisc included in the
Cost of the Work under Scction 7.2.1.2.1.1. Yo the cxtent that the Owner clects to take legal assignment of subconiracls
and purchase orders (including rental agreements). the Contraclor shall, as a condition of receiving the payments referred
1o in this Article 7, exccute and deliver all such papers and take all such sieps, including the fcgal assignment of such
subcontracts and other contractual rights of the Contractor, as the Owner may require lor the purposc of Tully vesting in
the Ohwner the rights and benefits of the Contraclor under such subcontracts or purchase orders. All Subcontracts,

AIA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All righls reserved. “The American Instilule of Archilects,” "American Institute of
Architects,” "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contracl Documenis” are lrademarks of The American Inslitute of Archilects. This document was produced at 14:45:43 11
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale, is kcensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in

/ accordance with the AJA Conlract Documents ™ Terms of Service To repon copyright wiolations, e-mail docinfogdaiaconttacts.com.

User Notes* {724913220)

Init.



purchase orders and rental agreements entered into by the Contractor will contain provisions allowing for assignment to
the Owner as described above.

§ 7.2.1.3 Termination by the Owner for Convenience

If the Owner terminates the Contract for comvenience in accordance with Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019, then
the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

(Insert the amownt of or method for determining the fee, if any, payable ro the Contracior following a termination for the
Owner’s convenience.)

§ 7.3 Suspension

The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of A1A Document A232-2019; in such case, the
Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be increased as provided in Articie 14 of AIA Document A232-2019, except that
the term “profit” shall be understood to mean the Contractor’s Fec as described in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2, as applicable, of
this Agrecment.

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agrecment (o a provision of AIA Documcent A232-2019 or another Contract Document,
the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract Documents.

§ 8.2 The Owner’s representative:
(Name, address. email address, and other information)

Emily lerman, Superintendent
Wyoming Cecntral School District
12235 State Route 19/ PO, Box 244
Wyoming. NY 14591

§ 8.3 The Contracior’s representative:
(Name, address, email address, and other informasion)

Ted R. Holdsworth i1, President
Holdsworth Klimowski Construction, L1.C
101 Victor Heights Parkway

Viclor, NY 14564

585-924-4800

§ 8.4 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days® prior notice 10 the other
party.

§ 8.5 insurance and Bonds

§ 8.5.1 The Owner and the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance as set forth in AIA Document A 132732019,
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contraclor, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, Exhibit A,
Insurance and Bonds. and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 8.5.2 The Contractor shall provide bonds as set [orth in AIA Document A 13272019, Lxhibit A, and elscwhere in the
Contract Documents.

§ 8.6 Notice in electronic format, pursuant to Articic 1 ol AIA Document A232 2019, may be given in accordance with a
building information modeling exhibit, il compleied. or as otherwise set forth below:

{if other than in accordance witlt @ building infornwwion modeling exhibit, insert requiremenis for delivering notice in
electronic format such as name. title, and email adedress of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required
1o generate a read receipt for the fransmission)

AlA Documenl A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1892, 2009, and 2019 All nghis reserved. “The Amesican inslitute of Architects,” "Amaerican lnstilule of
Architects,” "AlA" the AlA Logo, and “AlA Conlract Documents” are irademarks of The American Institule of Architects. This document was produced al 14:4543 12
ET on 04/25/2025 under Qcder No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in

! accordance with the AlA Coniract Documents™ Terms of Service To report copyright violallons, e-mail docinfogbaiacontracis.com

User Notes: {724913220)

{nit.



§ 8.7 Relationship of the Parties

Where the Contract is based on the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fec, with or without a Guaraniced Maximum
Price. the Contractor accepis the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and covenants with
the Owner to cooperale with the Archilect and excrcise the Contractor’s skill and judgmient in furthering the intercsts ol
the Owner; to furnish cfficient business administration and supervision: to furnish at alt times an adequale supply of
workers and materials; and 1o perform the Work in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the Owaer's
interests. The Owner agrees to furnish and approve, in a timely manner. information required by the Contractor and lo
make payments o the Contracior in accordance with the requirements ol the Contract Documcnls.

§ 8.8 Other provisions:

§ 8.8.1 Vhis Agreement shall be governed by the taws ol the State of New York.

§ 8.8.2 The Owner and Contractor, respectively, bind themsclves. their agents. sucecssor, assigns and lcgal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Contractor shall assign this Agreement without the wrillen
consent of the other.

§ 8.8.3 Nothing containcd in this Agreement shall ereate a contractual relationship with or a causc of action in favor ol a
third party against cither the Owner or Conlracior.

§ 884 (fthe Contractor receives information specilically designated by the other party as "confidential” or "business
proprictary,” the receiving party shall kecp such information strictly confidential and shall nol disclose it 1o any other
person exeept to (1) its employees, (23 those who need to know the conlent of such information in order to perlorm
services or construction solely and exclusively for the Project. or {3} its consultants and contractors whosc contracls
include similar restrictions on the use of confidential informalion.

§ B.8.5 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any porsonal liability on the part ol any
oflicer. emplayee or agent of the Owner.

§ 8.8.6 Contractor agrees to comply with all Federal and New York State laws and regulations which may be applicable
to this Agrcement. and Lo require similar compliance from its subcontractors.

§ 8.8.7 Conlractor. in accordance with its status as an independent contractor, covenants and agrees that it shall conduct
isell in n manner consistent with such status, that it will ncither hold itself nor its employees out as. nor claim to be an
officer or employec ol the Owner. and (hat it will not by reason hereol, make any claims, demand or application for any
vight or privilege applicable to an olficer of employce of the Owner. including but not limited to workmea’s compensation
coverage. unemployment insurance benefits. Social Sccurity coverage and retirement membership or credit.

§ 8.8.8 Contractor agrees to maintain sullicicnt on-site records and information nccessary lor the documentation ol any
and all facets of progvam operation specificd by this Agreement. Conleactor agrees to permil on-site inspection and
auditing of all records. books. papers and documeints associated with this Agreement by aulhorized representatives ol the
Owner. and further agrees to provide necessary stall support in the performance of such audit. Contractor agrees to
maintain for a period ol five (3) consccutive years following tceminalion of this Agreement. any and all records. reports
and other documentation arising Jrom the performance of this Agreement; however, this period shall be extended beyond
five years for any and all records with information pertaining to unresolved questions which have been brought o
Contraclor’s attention by wriltcn nptice.

§ 8.8.9 Contractor agrees to pay, when due, all claims for labor and/or matetials furnished for Work, and to prevent the
filing ol any licns. alachments, garnishments or suits involving the title of the property on which the Work is performed
or the Praject contract funds. Conlractor agrecs 10 cause the clfect of any such suit or lien to be removed from the
premiscs within fiftcen (13) days afer written demand from the Owner.

§ 8.9.10 Unlcss the Owner specifically retains an architect ta perform seivices lor the Project before and/or after the
clTective date of this Agreement. the Owner shatl perform all contract administration services under the Agreement
customary lor the project and those detailed A201-2017. including. but not limited Lo, contract administration services

AlA Document A132 - 2019, Copynght © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009 and 2019, Al nghts reserved. "The American Inslitule of Architects,” "American Instilute of
Init, Architects.” “AlA* the AlA Logo, and “AlA Contracd Documents” are rademarks of The American Inslilute of Architects. This docwment was proguced at 14:45:43
ET on 04/25/2025% under Order No. 2114502925 which explres on D5/31/2025, s not lor resale, is licensed for one-time use only, nd may only be used in
! accordance with the AIA Contract Documenis “ Terms of Service To report copynghl violations e-mail docinfo@aiacontracls com.
Usar Notes: {724913220)



Init.

related Lo Pay Applications, Certifications for Payment. submillals. change orders. inspections and delermination of
substamtial and/or final completion.

ARTICLE 9§ ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 9.1 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents:
A ALA Document A1327 2019, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contraclor.
Construction Managcr as Adviser Cdition
2 AlA Document A132™ 2019, Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds Exhibit
3 AlA Documcent A232™.2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, Construction
Manager as Adviser L:dition
4 Building information Modeling Exhibil. il completcd:

-

.5  Drawings

Number Title Date

.6 Specifications

Section Title Date Pages

.7 Addenda, if' any;

Number Date
Addendwin No, | 32712025
Addendum No, 2 33172023

Poriions of Addenda relating Lo bidding or proposal requirements are not pari of the Contract Documents
unless the bidding or proposal requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9.

.8 Other Exhibits:
{Check all boxes that apply and include appropriate information identifing the exhibit where requived.)

[ ] AlA Document A132™-2019, Exhibit B. Dctermination of the Cost of the Work
{ ] AlA Document E2357™-2019, Sustainable Projects Lxhibit. Construction Manager as Adviser

tdition. daled as indicated below:
{Insert the date of the £235-2019 incorporated into this Agreement )

(] The Sustainability Plan:

Title Date Pages

[ Supplementary and other Cenditions of the Contract:
Document Title Date Pages
A3 Othor documents. il any. listed below:

{List lrere any additional docnments that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents. Al
Document 1232 2019 provides that the advertisement or invitation to bid. Instructions 1o Bidders, sample

AlA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, Al nghis reserved. “The American Institule of Architects,” "Amencan Inslilute of
Archilects,” "AIA." the AIA Logo, and “AlA Conlract Documenis® are tademarks of The American Insklute of Architecis. This docomen! was produced at 14:45:43
ET on 04/25/2025 under Crder N0.2114502925 which expires on 053172025, is nol for resale, is licensed lor one-lime use only, and may only be used In
accordance with the AlA Contracl Documents ™ Terms of Service. To repord copyright violalions, e-mail docinfo@aiaconiracts.com.

User Notes: {724913220)

14



Jorms, the Contractar’s bid or proposal, portions of -Adidenda relating 1o bidding or proposal
requivements, and other information fuynished by the Ovener in anticipation of receiving bids or proposals,

are not part of the Contract Documents unless emumerated in this Agreement. Any such documents showld
be listed here only if intended to be part of the Contract Documents.)

| Bid Form
Tabic of Contents
| List of Drawings
Thi

s Agreement is ealered into as of the day and year Nirst writien above.

Z SN /\%) oy,

OWNER ¢Signe

CONTRACTOR ™ gnature)
Emily Herman Superinicndent

Ted R. Holdsworth H President
(Printed name and title)

(Printecd name and title)

AlA Document A 132 - 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2008, and 2019 Al rights reserved “The American Instiliie of Acchilects,” “American Instlule of
it archilects,” “AlA." the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® are irademarks of The Amencan Insiitule of Architecis. This documenl was produced al 14.45 43 4
ET on 04/2512025 under Order No.2 114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is nol for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in
i accordance with the ALA Contract Documents™ Terms of Service. To repon copynghl violalions & mal docinlo@@aiaconiracts.com.
User Notes:

(724913220)



Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA® Document A1328 - 2019

This Additions and Delelions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associaled document, reproduces below all text the suthor has added
to the slandard form AlA document in order to complele it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from the orignal
AlA texi. Added text Is shown undertined. Deleted textis indicated with a horizontal fine through the original AIA texi.

Nole: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided lor informalion purposas only and is nol incorporaled into or conslitule any part
of the associaled AJA documen. This Additions and Deletions Reporl and ils associaled document were generated simultaneously by
AlA sofiware at 14:.45:43 ET on 04/25/2025

PAGE 1
AGREEMENT made as of the Eighth day of April in the year Two Thousand I'wentv-Five
Wyomi entral Sc istric
23 State Rowte 19, P.O. ( 24
Wvyoming. NY 14591

5-495-622

Holdsworth Klimowski Construction. LLC

101 Viclor Hejghts Parkwa

Victor. NY 14564
585-924-4800

General Trades (GC)

2023 Capital Improvements Project
12235 St . Box 24
Wyomineg, NY 14591

Watchdog Building Partners, LI.C
3445 Wi Piace, Suite 102

Rochester. NY 14623
583-760-7835

CPL. Architects. Epgineers and Landscape Architect. D.2.C. d/bfa CPPi
201 West Third Sweel, Suite 320

Jamestown. NY 14701

CPL Project #: 1223.01161.00

PAGE 2

[(X]  Thedate ol this Agreement.

Additions and Delelions Report for AlA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. Af rights reserved. “The Amercan Insiiiute of
Architects,” “"American Inslitule of Archilects,” "AJA,” the AJA Logo, and "AJA Conlract Cocuments” are irademarks ol The American Instilute of Architecls. This
document was produced at 14:45:43 ET on 04/25/2025 under Qrder No.2 114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale, is Ncensed for one-lime use
only, and may only be used in sccordance with he AlA Conract Documents” Terms of Service. To report copyrighl viclalions, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
Usar Notes: {724913220)



§ 3.3.1 Subject 10 adjustments of the Centract Time as provided in the Contract Documents. the datc of Substantial
Campletion ol the Work ol all of the Contractors for the Project will be: Oclober 30. 2023,

October 30, 2025
PAGE 3

{X] By the fallowing date: Ogiober 30, 2025

(X) Stipulated Sum. in accordance with Seetion 4.2 below

§ 4.2.1 L he Contract Sum shall be Two Million Thivty Thousand Dollars (§ 2.030.000.00 ). subjeet to additiens and
deduetions as provided in the Contract Documents.

Alternaie No. 2 $£163.000.00
PAGE 4
GC-1 $43.000.00
GC-2 $38.000.00
GC-1 SF
GC-2 190CY DD $1.873/DEDUCT $1.500

]
0
s
(o}
L2e}
-

ADD $3.200/DEDUCT $2.560

GC-4 10 SF ADD $3.125/DEDUCT $2.500
GC-5 : ADD $10/DEDUCT $8
GC-6 10 SF ADD $325/DEDUCT $266

|
|

Any work to be performed under a unil price in excess of the estimated guantilies of the unit price woek approved by
the Owaer is acknowledaed Lo be a change in the Work and will reguive a Change Qrder based upon an agreement

among the Qwper, Construction Manascr. Architect and Contraclor, Com:mnmu_gw_uw
such work shall be subiect to negotiation and approval by the Owner through a C - prier (o the work bein
performed.
PAGE 6

§ 5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager not Jater than the 23th day
of a month. the Owner shall make payment ol the amount certilied to the Contractor not fater than the 25th day of the
following month. LT an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager afier the application date
fixed above, payment of the amount certificd shalt be made by the Owner not later than thirty ( 30 ) days alter the
Construction Manager receives the Application for Payment.

PAGE 9

Five Percent (53%)
PAGE 10

2 % per annum simple interest
PAGE 11

Additions and Deletions Report lor AIA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright © 1975 1880 1992, 2009 and 2019. All nghts reserved “The Amercan Instilute of
Architects.” "Amesican Instdule of Aschitects,” "AlA." the AlA Logo, and "AlA Conlract Documenls” are lrademarks of The American Inslilute of Archiects. This
documenl was produced a1 14 4543 ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502025 which expires on 05/31/2025, ts not for resale 15 licansed ior one-lime use
on'y. and may only be used :n accordance with the AIA Contract Documents' Terms of Servce To repont copynghl wolations, e-mail docinfo@siaconiracts.com
User Notes: (724913220)




9.4 Litigation in a court of compelent jurisdietion-jurisdiction located in the County where the project is

located,
PAGE 12
Ewily Herman, Superintendent

Wryoming Central School District
1225 Stale Rouwte 19/ P.0. Box 244

Wyoming, NY 14591
T i th 11, President

umg;__.grﬂ_ Kllmowskl Construction. LLC
Victor Heights Parkway

Viclor, NY 14564

585-924-4800

PAGE 13

8.8.1 This Aereement shal ver v the law [New Y

w 0 CONs or,

ol'a lhll‘d purly againsl cither the Qwner or Contraclor,

§ 8. 8 4 1fthe Conlmclm |eccwc§ information sgcciﬁcallx dcsngnnted bg the gther par l! conlldcntlal"

anv other per ; its employees, (2 W know cnl of such information in order
vfor services o tion solely and exclusiv ojecl jts consullants and contr. W
include similar restrictions on the u tial informali

§ 8.8.5 Nothing contained in this Agrcement shall be construed as creating any personal Hability on the part of anv
olficer. emplovee or agent of the Owner.

§ 88.7 Contraclor. in accordance with its status as an independcent contractor. covenants and aprecs that it shall

conduct itsclf in 8 manner consistent with such status. that it will neither hold itsell nor its cmplovees out as, nor claim
1o be an olficer or emplovec of the Owner, and that it wijll not by rcason hercof. make anv claims, demand gy
application [or apy right or privilege applicable to an officer of employee of the Owner. including but not limiled to
workmen’s compensation coverage, unemployment jnsurance benefils, Social Sccurity coverage and retirement
membership or credit.

any and gll facets ofplogram ograugn specified by this Ag1 cement. Contraglor agrees Lo permil on-sile inspeclion

nd auditing ol'al} recor H and mcnl a lcd w:lh this Agreement by authorized representatives
wher. and further agr mance of such audit. Contractor

aprees o maintain lor a period of fve (5) consceutive vears Io!lowme termination of this Aercemcnl. any and all

records. rcagl ts and other dgg; imcntation arising from the per forﬂ_gpgg_gum,_Ag_gqul howcever. lhIS peri od shall

been bloughl lo Cantraclor’s altention by wrilien notice,

Addilions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A132 = 2019. Copyrigh @ 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. “The American Instilule of
Archilects,” "American lnslitule of Archilects,” “AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents” are lrademarks ol The Amencan Inslilute of Architecls This 3
document was produced at 14:45.43 ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale is ficansed for one-time use

only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AlA Contract Documentis® Terms of Service. To repert copyrighl violations, e ma ! docinfo@@aiaconiracts.com

User Notes: {724913220)



substantial andfor final completion.

PAGE 14
Musaber Date Pages
Number Date
Addendum No. 1 3/27/2025
Addenduin No. 2 313172025

PAGE 15
Bid Form
Table of Contents
List of Drawipps

LilyHerman Superintendent Ted R. Holdsworth 11 President

Addilions and Deletions Report for AIA Documant A132 — 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1580, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All rights reserved. “The American Inglitule of
Architects,” “"American Instilute of Architects,” "AlA.” the AlA Logo, and "AlA Conlract Documents® are irademarks of The American Instilute of Archilects This
document was produced al 14:45:43 ET on 04/25/2025 under Qrder N0, 2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is nol for resale, is licensed for one-lime use
only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Conlract Documents” Terms of Service To report copyright viotations. e-mail decinfo@alaconiraclts.com
User Notes: (7249132200



Certification of Document's Authenticity
AIA® Document D401™ ~ 2003

1, Richard T. Tucker, hereby certify. to the best ol my knowledge, information and belief, that | created the attached
final document simultancously with ils associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 14:45:43
£ on 04/25/2025 under Order No. 21145029235 from AlA Contract Documents soltware and that in preparing the
attached final document | made no changes to the original text of AIA® Document A132™ - 2019, Standard Form of
Agrcement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, other than those additions and
deletions shown in the associated Additions and Delctions Reportl.

(Signe(T)

(it}

{Daied)

AlA Document D41 ~ 2003, Copyright © 1992 and 2003, All rights reserved. “The American Insiitute of Architects,” "American Institute of Architects,” "AIA" the AlA
Logo, and “AlA Contract Docurents” are rademarks of The American Instilule of Architects. This document was produced 31 14:45:43 ET on 0412512025 under
Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, is nol for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract

Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@aiacontracis.com,

User Notes: (724913220)

1



Init.

‘@‘AIA Document A132" - 2019

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager

as Adviser Edition

AGREEMENT made as of the Eighth day of April in the year Two Thousand Twenty-Five

{In words, indicate day, month, and year.)

BETWEEN the Owner:
(Name, legal siatus, address, and other information)

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19, P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591
585-495-6222

and the Contraclor:
{Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Concord Blectric Corp.

305 Pinewild Drive, Suite 4
Rochester, NY 14606
585-436-6870

Electrical Work (EC)

for the following Project:
{Name, location, and detailed description)

2023 Capital Improvements Project
1225 State Route 19, P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591

The Construction Manager:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Watchdog Building Partners, LLC
3445 Winton Place, Suite 102
Rochester, NY 14623
585-760-7855

The Architect:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

CPL Architects, Engineers and Landscape Architect, D.P.C. d/b/a CPL

201 West Third Street, Suite 320
Jamestown, NY 14701
CPL Project #: R23.01161.00

The Owner and Contractor agree as follows.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this docurnent has
added information needed for its
completion. The suthor may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Addiions and
Delelions Report ihat noles sdded
information as well as revisions fo the
slandard form text is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vestical ine in the left margin of this
document Indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AlA textL

This document has important legal
consequances. Consuttation with an
attomney s encouraged with raspect
to its completion or modification.

This document is intended to be used
in esnjunction with AlA Documents
A232™-2019, General Conditians of
the Contract for Construction,
Construction Manager as Adviser
Edition; B132™-2019, Standard
Fonn of Agreement Between Owner
and Aschitect, Construction Manager
as Adviser Edition; and
C132™-2019, Standard Form of
Agreement Batween Owner and
Consfruction Manager as Adviser.
AA Document A232™-2019 Iz
adopted in this document by
referance. Do not use with other
general conditions uniess this
document Is modified.

AlA Documaent A132 - 2018, Copyright © 1075, 1980, 1992, 2009 and 2019. All rights resarvad "The Amarican Institule of Architects,” “American institute of
Aschitacts.* *AlA." the AlA L.ogo, end "AlA Contract Documants™ are trademarks of The American Instituta of Architects. This document was produced at 14:37:54
ET on 04/25/2026 under Order No.2114502928 which expires on 06/31/2025. is not for resale, |8 licensed for ons-time uso only, end may only be used in
accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mad docinfodpalacantracts.com.

User Notaa:

{1715751223)



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
CONTRACT SUM

T R

PAYMENTS

DISPUTE RESOLUTION
TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION
MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS

o o =- D

ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

EXHIBIT A INSURANCE AND BONDS
EXHIBIT B DETERMINATION OF THE COST OF THE WORK

ARTICLE 1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary, and other
Condilions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreement, other documents listed in
this Agreement, and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and are as
fully a part of the Contract as if artached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the entire and
integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. An enumeration of the Contract Documents, other than Modifications, appears in Article 9.

ARTICLE 2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT
The Contractor shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 3.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be:
{Check one of the following boxes.)

(X}  Thedate of this Agreement.
1] A date set forth in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner.

[ ] Established as follows:
(Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commencement of the Work)

if a date of commencement of the Work is not selected, then the date of commencement shall be the date of this
Agreement.

§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement of the Work.

§ 3.3 Substantia! Completion of the Project or Portlons Thereof

§ 3.3.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work of all of the Contractors for the Project will be: October 30, 2025.

(Insert the date of Substantial Completion of the Work of all Contractors for the Profect)

October 30, 2025

AlA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright © 1978, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019 ANl rights reserved “The American 'natitute of Architects,” “American Institute of
Archiiscts “ "AfA.* tha AJA Logo, and "AIA Contract Documents® are trademarks of The American institute of Architecis. This document was produced at 14 37:54
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502025 wh ch expires on 0573172025 is not for resale, ia licensed for one-me use only. and may only be used in
accordence with the AlA Contract Documenis® Terma of Servics. To report copyright viclations, e-mall docinfogoincontracts.com.

User Notes: (1715751223)




init

§ 3.3.2 Subject fo adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work of all
of the Contractors for the Project are to be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work of all of the
Contractors for the Project, the Contractors shall achieve Substantial Completion of such portions by the following dates:

Porlion of Work Substantial Completion Date

§ 3.4Whan tha Work of this Coniract, or any Portion Thereof, is Substantially Complete

§ 3.4.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contrect Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
substantjally complete the entire Work of this Contract:

{Check one of the following baxes and complete the necessary information.)

{ ] Notlaterthan ( ) calendar days from the date of commencement of the Work.

{X] By the following date: October 30, 2025

§ 3.4.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work of this
Contract are to be substantially complete prior to when the entire Work of this Contract shall be substantially complete,
the Contractor shall substantially compiete such partions by the following dates:

Portion of Work Date to be substantlatly complete

§ 3.4.31f the Contractor fails to substantially complete the Work of this Contract, or portions thereof, as provided in this
Section 3.4, liquidated damages, ifany, shall be assessed as set forth in Section 4.5.

ARTICLE 4 CONTRACT SUM
§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the

Contract. The Contract Sum shalt be one of the following:
{Check the appropricte box )

[X]  Stipulated Sutr, in accordance with Section 4.2 below
[ ) Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, in accordance with Section 4.3 below

[ ] Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee with a Guaranieed Maximum Price, in accordance with
Section 4.4 below

(Based on the selection above, complete Section 4 2, 4.3 or 4 4 below )
§ 4.2 Stipulated Sum

§ 4.2.1 The Contract Sum shall be Six Hundred Ninety-Four Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($ 694,300.00 ), subject to
additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 4.2.2 Alternates

§ 4.2.2.1 Alternates, if any, included in the Contract Sum:
ltem Price
Alternate No. 2 $25,300.00

§ 4.2.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following allemates may be accepted by the Owner following
execution of this Agreement. Upon acceplance, the Owmner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
(Insert below each alternate and the conditions that must be met for the Owner 10 accept the alternaie.)

ftem Price Conditions for Acceptance

AlA Document A132 — 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All rights reserved ‘The American Institute of Architects,” *Amwrican Institule of
Architacts,” "AIA " the AJA Logo, and “AlA Conftract Documents” are tademarks of The Amencan Institide of Aschitecls. This document was produced st 14:37.54
ET on 04/25/2025 undar Order No 2114502025 which expires on 05/3172025, is not for rasale, s licensaed for one-ime use only, snd may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service To repart copyright viotations, o-mad docinfo@siscontracts.com.

Liser Notes: (1715751223)

3



§ 4.2.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Contract Sum:

(Identjfy each allowance.)
ltem Price
| EC-1 $15,000.00

§ 4.2.4 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price, and quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

ttem Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)
| N/A
Any work to be performed under a unit price in excess of the estimated quantities of the unit price work approved by the
Owner is acknowledged to be a change in the Work and will require a Change Order based upon an agreement among the

Owner, Construction Manager, Architect and Contractor. Compensation and final unit price costs for any such work shall
be subject to negotiation and approval by the Owner through & Change Order prior to the work being performed.

§ 4.3Cost of the Work Plus Contractor's Fee without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.3.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 4.3.2 The Contractor’s Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee.)

§ 4.3.3 The method of adjustment of the Contractor’s Fee for changes in the Work:

§ 4.3.4 Limitations, if any, on a Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work:

§ 4.3.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shall not exceed percent( %) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project,

§ 4.3.6 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and quantity limitations. |f any, to which the unii price will be applicable )

Item Units and Limitationa Price per Unit ($0.00)
§ 4.3.7 The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Construction Manager, within 14 days of exccuting this
Agreement, a written Control Estimate for the Owner’s review and approval. The Control Estimate shall include the items

in Section B.1 of Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 4.4 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor's Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.4.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 4.4.2 The Contractor's Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor's Fee,)

§ 4.4.3 The method of adjustment of the Contractor's Fee for changes in the Work:

AA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright © 1976, 1980, 1992, 2009, end 2019 Al rights resarved “The American Insfituls of Architects,” "American Instituls of
It architects.* “AIA* the AJA Logo, anid Atk Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American Inalituts of Architacts This document was produced #t 14 3754 4
£T on 04726/2025 under Ordar No.21 14502925 which expires on 05/3122025, Is not for resale. is ficensed for one-time usa only snd may only be used in
! accordanca with the AIA Conlract Docurnents® Terms of Sarvice To report copyright viclations, e-ma ! docinfog@aiecontracts.com.
User Notes: (1718761223)



§ 4.4.4 Limitations, if any, on a Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work:

§ 4.4.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shafl not exceed percent{ %) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project.

§ 4.4.6 Unit Prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and quantity limiitations, if-any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

{tem Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)

§ 4.4.7 Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.4.7.1 The Contract Sum is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed  (§ ), subject to additions and deductions by

Change Order as provided in the Contract Documents. This maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the
Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by
the Contractor without reimbursement by the Owner,

§ 4.4.7.2 Alternates
§ 4.4.7.2.1 Alternates, if any, included In the Guaranteed Maximum Price:

ltem Price

§ 4.4.7.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following alternates may be accepted by the Owner following
execution of this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
{Insert below each alternate and the conditions that musi be met for the Owner to accept the alternate,)

ftem Price Conditions for Acceptance

§ 4.4.7.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:
(Identify each allowance.)

ltem Price

§ 44.7.4 Assumptions, if any, upon which the Guaranteed Maximum Price is based:
(Identlfy each assumption.)

§ 4.4.8 To the extent that the Contract Documents are anticipated to require further development, the Guaranteed
Maximum Price includes the costs attributable to such further development consistent with the Contrect Documents and
reasonably inferable therefrom. Such further development does not include changes in scope, systems, kinds and quality
of materials, finishes, or equipmen, alf of which, if required, shall be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 4.4.9 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-upon
assumptions contained in Section 4.4.7.4. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract Documents to the
Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between the agreed-upon
assumptions confained in Section 4.4.7.4 and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 4.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Insert terms and conditions for liguidated damages, if any. o be assessed in accordance with Section 3.4.)

AJA Document A132 — 2019 Copyright @ 1975, 1960, 1982, 2000, and 2019, All rights reserved “‘The American Institizte of Architects,” “American institute of
It aschitects,” “AIA” the AJA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documenta” ars trademarks of The American Instiute of Architects, This document was produced st 14:37:64 g
ET on 04/25/2025 undar Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025. is not for resale, Is licensed for one-ime use only, and may only be used in
! aocordence with the AIA Contract Documants® Tarms of Service To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@alacontracts.com,
Ussr Notes: (1715751223)




init

§ 4.6 Other:
(Insert provisions for bonus, cost savings or other incentives, if any, that might result in a change to the Contract Sum.)

ARTICLE § PAYMENTS

§ 5.1 Progress Payments

§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Construction Manager by the Contractor, and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Construction Manager and Architect, the Owner shali make progress payments on account ofthe
Contract Sum, to the Contractor, as provided befow and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of the
month, or as follows:

§ 5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager not later than the 25th day of a
month, the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified to the Contractor not later then the 25th day of the
following month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager afier the application date fixed
above, payment of the amount certified shall be made by the Owner not later than thirty { 30 ) days afier the Construction
Manager receives the Application for Payment.

(Federal, state or local lmvs may require payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 5.1.4 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum s Based on a Stipulated Sum

§ 5.1.4.1 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contract Documnents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract Sum among the
various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to
substantiate its accuracy, as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as
a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment.

§ 5.1.4.2 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment.

§ 5.4.4.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232"™-2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each
progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.4.3.1 The amount of cach progress payment shall first include:

A That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work;

2 That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocablc to materials and equipment delivered and suitably
stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed consteuction, or, if approved in advance by
the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing; and

23 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s
professional judgment, (o be reasonably justified.

§ 56.1.4.3.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:

4 The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

2 Theamoumt, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
& Certificate for Payment as provided in Articte 9 of AIA Document A232- 2019,

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4 For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in pant, as provided in
Article 9 of ATA Document A232-2019; and

AIA Document A132 - 2018 Copyright © 1975, 19801992, 2009 and 2019 AL rights resarved. “The American Insftuts of Architects " "Americen Institute of
Architacts,* “AlA," the AIA Logo, snd *AlA Confraci Documents® are trademarks of The American Institute of Architscts. This document was produced at 14.37 54
ET on 04/25/2025 under Onder No.2114502925 which axpiras on 05/31/2025, is not for resale, is ficensed Kor one-tima usa only, and mey enly be used n
sccordance wilh the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service To report copyright viclations, e-mei docinfo@alecontracte.com

User Notes: {1T15751223)



.5 Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.5 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.5.1 With each Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit the cost control information required in Exhibit
B, Determination of the Cost of the Work, along with payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted invoices, or inveices with
check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or Architect to
demonstrate that payments already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed progress
payments afready received by the Contractor, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Application for Payment,
less that portion of the payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee,

§ 5.1.5.2 Applications for Payment shall show the Cost of the Work actually incurved by the Contractor through the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment and for which the Contractor has made or intends 1o make actual
payment prior to the next Application for Payment.

§ 5.1.8.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019 and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the
amount of each progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.5.3.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

t The Cost of the Work as described in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Waork;

2 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified; and

.3 The Contractor's Fee computed upon the Cost of the Work described in the preceding Section 5.1.5.3.1.1
at the rate stated in Section 4.3.2; or if the Contractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in Section 4.3.2 an
amount which bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work included in Section
5.1.5.3.1.1 bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon its completion.

§ 5.1.5.3.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:

4 The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner,;

2 The amount, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232- 2019;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcentractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4  For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232 2019,

.5 The shortfall, if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation required by Section 5.1.5.1 to
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from ervers subsequently discovered by the
Owner's auditors in such documentation; and

8  Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.5.4 The Owner, Construction Manager and Contractor shell agree upon a mutually acceptable procedure for review
and approval of payments to Subcontractors and the percentage of retainage hetd on Subcontracts, and the Contractor
shall execute subcontracts in accordance with those agreements.

§ 5.1.5.5 In taking action on the Contractor’s Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information fumished by the Contractor, and such action shall not
be deemed to be a representation that (1) the Construction Manager and Architect have made & detailed examination, audit
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with Article 5 or aother supporting data; (2) that
the Construction Manager and Architect have made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager and Architect have made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Contractor has
used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such examinations, audits and verifications, if required by the
Owner, will be performed by the Owner’s auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner.

§ 5.1.5.6 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site,

AA Document A132 ~ 2019 Copyright © 1975, 1080, 1892, 2000, and 2019 All rights reserved “The American Institute of Architects,” “American (nsiifute of
It Architscts,” "AIA* the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was prodiuced at 14 37:54 3
ET on 04/25/2025 undar Onder No.2114502626 which expires an 05/31/2026._ ts not for resale, is ticensed lor one-time use only, and may only be used in
! accordance with e AJA Contract Documents® Tarma of Service. To report copyright vialations, e-med docinfogDalscontracts.com
User Notes: {(1715751223)



Init.

§ 5.1.5.7 If final completion of the Work is materially detayed through no fault of the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019,

§ 5.1.8 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.6.1 With each Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted invoices
or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or
Architect to demonstrate that payments already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or
exceed progvess payments already received by the Contractor plus payrolls for the period covered by the present
Application for Payment, less that portion of the progress payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.6.2 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contract Documents. The scheduls of values shall allocate the entire Guaranteed Maximum Price
among: (1) the various portions of the Work; (2) any contingency for costs that are included in the Guaranteed Maximum
Price but not otherwise allocated to another line item or included in a Change Order; and (3) the Contractor's Fee.

§ §.1.6.2.1 The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy,
as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as a basis for reviewing the
Contractor's Applications for Payment,

§ 5.1.6.2.2 The allocation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price under this Section 5.1.6.2 shall not constitute a separate
guaranteed maximum price for the Cost of the Work of each individual line item in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.8.2.3 When the Contractor allocates costs from a contingency to another line item in the schedule of values, the
Contractor shall submit supposting documentation to the Architect and Construction Manager.

§ 5.1.6.3 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment. The percentage of completion shall be the lesser of (1) the percentage
of that portion of the Work which has actually been completed; or (2) the percentage obtained by dividing (a) the expense
that has actually been incurred by the Contractor on account of that portion of the Work and for which the Contractor has
made payment or intends to make payment prior to the next Application for Payment by (b) the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price allocated to that portion of the Work in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.8.4 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019, and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the
amount of each progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ $.1.6.4.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

A Thatportion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to completed Work as determined by
multiplying the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work by the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price allocated to that portion of the Work in the most recent schedule of values;

2 That portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered
and suitably stored af the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction or, if approved in
writing in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing;

3 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified; and

A4 The Contractor's Fee, computed upon the Cost of the Work described in the preceding Sections 5.1.6 4.1.1
and 5.1.6.4.1.2 at the rate stated in Section 4.4.2 or, if the Contractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that
Section, an amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum fee as the Cost of the Weork included in
Sections 5.1.6.4.1.1 and 5.1.6.4.1.2 bears (o a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon
its completion.

§ 5.1.6.4.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:
A The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;
2 The amount, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;
3 Any amount for which the Contractor does nof intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Coniractor intends to pay;

AIA Document A132 — 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019 All nghts reserved “The American institute of Architacts " "Amaerican institule of
Architscts,” “AlA * the AlA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents® are trademarks of The Amarican Instifuts of Architects, This document was produced at 14 37-54
ET an 04/25/2025 under Order No 2114502925 which expires an 06/31/2025, ks not for resale, ‘s licensed for ono-time use only, and may only be used [n
accordancs with the ALA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright viclations, e-mall docinfoDaiacontracts.com

User Notes: {1715751223)



4 For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nuliify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

.8 The shortfal), if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation required by Section 3.1.6.1 to
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from ervors subsequently discovered by the
Qwner's auditors in such documentation; and

&  Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.8.5 The Owner and the Contractor shall agree upon a mutually acceptable procedure for review and approval of
payments to Subcontractors and the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the Contractor shall execute
subcontracts in accordance with those agreements.

§ 5.1.6.8 In taking action on the Contractor’s Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information fumished by the Contractor and such action shall not
be deemed to be a representation that (1) the Construction Manager or Architect have made a detailed examination, audit,
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with Section 5.1.6.1 or other supporting data; (2)
that the Construction Manager or Architect have made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager or Architect have made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Contractor has
used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such examinations, audits, and verifications, if required by the
Owner, will be performed by the Owner's suditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner.

§ 5.4.6.7 Except with the Owner’s prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which have noi been delivered and stored at the site.

§ 5.1.6.8 Iffinal completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault of the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of ATA Documen A232-2019,

§ 5.1.7 Retainage

§ 5.1.7.1 For each progress payment made prior to when the Work of this Contract is substantislly complete, the Owner
may withhold the following amount, as retainage, from the payment otherwise due:

(Insert a percentage or amount to be withheld as retainage from each Application for Payment. The amount of retainoge
may be limited by governing law )

| Five Percent (5%)

§ 5.1.7.1.1 The following items are not subject to retainage:
(Insert any Hems not subject to the withholding of retainage, such as general conditions, insurance, eic.)

§ 5.1.7.2 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shall be as follows:

(If the retainage established in Section 5.1 7 I is to be modified prior to when the entire Work of this Contract is
substantially complete, including modifications for completion of portions of the Work as provided in Section 3.4.2, insert
provisions for such modifications )

§ 5.1.7.3 Except as set forth in this Section 5.1.7.3, when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, the
Contractor may submit an Application for Payment that includes the retainage withheld from prior Applications for
Payment pursuant to this Section 5.1.7. The Application for Payment submitted when the Work of this Contract is
substantially complete shall not include retainage as follows:

(Insert any other conditions for release of retainage when the Work of this Coniract is substantially complete, or upon
Substantial Completion of the Work of all Contraciors on the Project or portions thereof))

AIA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1680, 1962, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. “Tha Amarican Institule of Architects,” "Amarican Instiute of
Init. Architacts,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo. and *AIA Confract Documents® are tredamarks of The Amarcan Insiute of Aschitects This document was produced st 14.37:54 9
ET on 04725672025 uncier Order No.2114502625 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resale_ b licensed for ono-time use only end may only be used in
! acoordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service To report copyright violations. e-mai docinfo@alacontracts.com.
User Notes: {1716751223)



§ 5.2Final Payment
§ 5.2.1 Final Payment Where the Contract Sum Is Based on a Stipulated Sum
§ 5.2.1.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
A4 the Contractor has fufly performed the Contract except for the Contractor's responsibility to correct Work
as provided in Article 12 of AIA Document A232-2019, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which
extend beyond final payment; and
2 afinal Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

§ 5.2.1.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the final
Centificate for Payment or Project Centificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 5.2.2 Fina) Payment Where the Contract Sum is Baaed on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price
§ 5.2.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
A the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct Work
as provided in Article 12 of AIA Document A232-2019, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which
extend beyond final payment,
2 the Contractor has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work, pursuant te Exhibit B,
Determination of the Cost of the Work and a final Application for Payment; and
.3 afinal Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect in
accordance with Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 5.2.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the final
Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 5.3 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is duc at the rate stated below,
of in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is located.
(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any)

| 2 % per annum simple interest

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.1 Initial Declslon Maker

The Architect will serve as Initial Decision Maker pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A232-2019, unless the parties
appoint below another individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve as Initial Decision Maker.

(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker, if
other than the Architect.)

§ 6.2 Binding Dispute Resolution

For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Article 15 of ATA Document A232-2019, the method
of binding dispute resolution shall be as follows:

(Check the appropriate box.)

{ 1 Arbitration pursuant to Article 15 of ATA Document A232-2019.

| [X] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the County where the project is located.

tnit AlA Document A132 ~ 2019 Copyright © 1875, 1980, 1892, 2009 and 2019 All rights ressrved “The American Institute of Architects.” “"Amarican Instituts of
n Architects,* “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Docurments” are rademarks of The American Insiitute of Architects Thus document was produced at 14.37 54 10
€T on 04/25/2025 undar Order No 2114502926 which expres on 03/31/2025, is not for reaals, is licansed for one-time use only, and may only ba usaed in
/ accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mai docinfo@siscontrects.com
User Notes: (1711575122%)



[ 1  Other: (Specify)

If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in writing
to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, Claims will be resolved by litigation in a court of competent
Jurisdiction.

ARTICLE T TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 7.1 Where the Contract Sum is a Stipulated Sum

§ 7.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of
AIA Document A232 2019.

§ 7.1.1.1 If the Contract is terminated for the Owner’s convenience in accordance with Anticle 14 of AIA Document
A232-2019, then the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

(Insert the amount of; or method for determining, the fee, if any, payable to the Contractor following a rermination for the
Ohwner's convenience )

§ 7.1.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019.

§ 7.2Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 7.2.1 Termination

§ 7.2.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document
A232-201%.

§ 7.2.4.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause
§ 7.2.1.2.1 If the Owner terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019, the
Owner shell then only pay the Contractor an amount as follows:

A Take the Cost of the Work incurred by the Contractor to the date of termination;

.2 Add the Contractor’s Fee, computed upon the Cost of the Work to the date of termination at the rate stated
in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2, as applicable, or, if the Contractor's Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that Section, an
amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work at the time of termination
bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon its completion;

.3 Subiract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner; and

4  Subtract the costs and damages incurred, or to be incurred, by the Owner under Article 14 of AIA
Document A232 2019,

§ 7.2.1.2.2 When the Contract Sum is based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, if the Owner
terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of AlA Document A232-2019, the amount, if any, to be paid to
the Contractor under Article [4 of AIA Document A232-2019 shall not cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be
excecded, nor shall it exceed the amount calculated in Section 7.2.1.2.1.

§ 7.2.1.2.3 The Owner shall also pay the Contractor fair compensation, either by purchase or rental at the clection of the
Owner, for any equipment owned by the Contractor that the Owner elects to retain and that is not otherwise included in the
Cost of the Work under Section 7.2.1.2.1.1. To the extent that the Ownrer clects o take lega! assignment of subconiracts
and purchase orders (including rental agreements), the Contractor shall, as a condition of receiving the payments referred
to in this Article 7, execute and deliver all such papers and take all such steps, including the legal assignment of such
subcontracts and other contractual rights of the Contractor, g the Owner may require for the purpose of fully vesting in
the Owner the rights and benefits of the Contractor under such subcontracts or purchase orders. All Subcontracts,
purchase orders and rental agreements entered into by the Contractor will contain provisions allowing for assignment to
the Owner as described above.

§ 7.2.1.3 Termination by the Owner for Convenience
If the Owner terminates the Contract for convenience in accordance with Article 14 of AIA Document A232--2019, then

the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

AlA Document A132 - 2018 Copyright © 1075, 1980, 1982, 2009, and 2018 Al rights reserved. *The American [nstitule of Architects.” “American Instilute of
INR. agenitects,” "AIA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® are tradomarks of The Amarican Instiute of Aschitecis, This document was produced at 14:37:54 44
ET on 04/28/2025 undar Order No 2114502025 which axpires on 05/31/2025, is not for resate, Is licansad for one-ime use only, and may only be used in
i sctordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Termns of Service. To report copyright vialations, e-mad docinfofBiaiacontracts.com
Ussr Notas: {17T15751223)




Init

(Insert the amouni of or method for determining the fee, if any, payable to the Coniractor following a termination for the
Owner ‘s convenlence.)

§ 7.3 Suspension

The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of ATA Document A232-2019; in such case, the
Contracl Sum and Contract Time shall be increased as provided in Article 14 of ATA Document A232-2019, except that
the term “profit" shall be understood to mean the Contractor’s Fee as described in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2, as applicable, of
this Agreement.

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS
§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agrecment to a provision of AIA Document A232-2019 or another Contract Document,
the reference tefers to that provision as amendad or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract Documents.

§ 8.2 The Owner’s representative:
{Name, address, email address, and other information)

Emily Hermen, Superintendent
Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19/ P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591

§ 8.3 The Contrector’s representative:
{Name, address, email address, and other information)

Kevin McDermott
Concord Electric Corp.

305 Pinewild Drive, Suite 4
Rochester, NY 14606
485-436-6870

§ 8.4 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days® prior notice to the other
party.

§ 8.5 Insurance and Bonds

§ 8.5.9 The Owner and the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance as set forth in AIA Document A 13272019,
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, Exhibit A,
insurance and Bonds, and elsewhere in the Coniract Documents.

§ 8.5.2 The Contractor shall provide bonds as set forth in ALA Document A1327-2019, Exhibit A, and elsewhere in the
Contract Documents.

§ 8.6 Notice in electronic format, pursuant to Article 1 of AIA Document A232 2019, may be given in accordance with a
building information modeling exhibit, if completed, or as otherwise set forth below:

(If other than in accordance with a building information modeling exhibit, insert requirements for delivering notice in
electronic format such as name, title, and email address of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required
to generate a read receipt for the transmission.)

§ 8.7 Relationship of the Partles

Where the Contract is based on the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, with or without a Guaranteed Maximum
Price, the Contractor accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and covenants with
the Owner to cooperate with the Architect and exercise the Contractor’s skill and judgment in furthering the interests of
the Owner; to fumish efficient business administration and supervision; to furnish at ali times an adequate supply of
workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the Owner’s

AIA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1975, 19801892, 2009 and 2019 Al rights reserved  *The American institula of Architects,” "American Institute of
Architects,” “AlA." the AJA Logo, snd "AIA Contract Documents® are irmdemarks of Tha American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 14 37:54 12
ET on 04/726:2025 under Order No.2114502028 which expires on 053172026 15 nol for resale. is licansed for one-time use only. and may only be usad In

accordance with tha AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service To report copyright viclations, e-mal docinfofaiacontracts.com

User Notes: {1T15781223)



interests. The Owner agrees to furnish and approve, in a timely manner, information required by the Contractor and to
make payments to the Contractor in accoedance with the requirements of the Contract Docurnents.

§ 8.8 Other provisions:
§8.8.1 This Agreement shall be govemned by the laws of the State of New York.

§ 8.8.2 The Owner and Contractor, tespectively, bind themselves, their agents, successor, assigns and {egal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Contractor shall assign this Agreement without the written

consent of the other.

§ 8.8.3 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of 8
third party against cither the Owner or Contractor.

§ 8.8.4 1fthe Contractor receives information specifically designated by the other party as "confidential” or "business
proprietary,” the receiving party shatl keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any other
person except to (1) its employees, (2) those who need to know the content of such information in order to perform
services or construction solely and exclusively for the Project, or (3) its consultants and contractors whose contracts
include similar restrictions on the use of confidential information.

§ 8.85 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the pert of any
officer, employee or agent of the Owner.

§ 8.8.8 Contractor agrees to comply with atl Federal and New York State laws and regulations which may be applicable
to this Agreement, and to require similar compliance from its subcontractors.

§ 8.8.7 Contractor, in accordance with its status as an independent contractor, covenants and agrees that it shail conduct
itself in 8 manner consistent with such status, that it will neither hold itself nor its employees out as, nor claim to be an
officer or employee of the Owner, and that it will not by reason hereof, make any ¢laims, demand or application for any
right or privilege applicable to an officer of employee of the Owner, including but not limited to workmen’s compensation
coverage, unemployment insurance benefits, Social Security coverage and retirement membership or credit.

§ 8.8.8 Contractor agrees to maintain sufficient on-site records and information necessary for the documentation of any
and all facets of program operation specified by this Agreement. Contraclor agrees to permit on-site inspection and
auditing of all records, books, papers and documents associated with this Agreement by authorized representatives of the
Owner, and further agrees to provide necessary staff support in the performance of such audit. Contractor agrees to
maintain for a period of five (5) conseculive years following termination of this Agreement, any and all records, reports
and other documentation arising from the performance of this Agreement; however, this period shall be extended beyond
five years for any and all records with information pertaining to unresolved questions which have been brought to
Contractor’s attention by written notice.

§ 8.8.9 Contractor agrees to pay, when due, all claims for labor and/or materials fumnished for Work, and to prevent the
filing of any liens, attachments, gamishments or suits involving the title of the property on which the Work is performed
or the Project contract funds. Contractor agrees to cause the effect of any such suit or lien to be removed from the
premises within fifieen (15) days after written demand from the Owner.

§ 8.9.10 Unless the Owner specifically retains an architect to perform services for the Project before and/or after the
effective date of this Agreement, the Owner shall perform all contract administration services under the Agreement
customary for the project and those detailed A201-2017, including, but not limited to, contract administration services
related to Pay Applications, Certifications for Payment, submittals, change orders, inspections and determination of
substantial and/or final completion.

ARTICLE 9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 9.1 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents:
A AlA Document A1327-2019, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contraclor,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition
2  AJA Document A132™-2019, Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds Exhibit

AlA Document A132 - 2019 Copyright € 1978, 1680, 1892, 2008, and 2019. Al rights reserved. *The Amarican Institute of Archilects,” “American Instituts of
Init. Aschitocts,” "AlA ° the AIA Logo, and "AtA Gontract Documents” are rademarks of The Amencen Institute of Architects. This document was produced et 14:37 54 13
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No. 2114502925 which axpires on 05/31/2025, |s not for resale. Is icensed for one-ime use only, and may only be used in
i accordance with the AJA Contract Documants® Terms of Setvice To report copyright vic'ations, a-mall docinfo@alacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1715751223)



intl.

AlA Document A232™-2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, Construction
Manager as Adviser Edition
Building Information Modeling Exhibit, if completed:

Drawings

Number Title Date

Specifications

Section Title Date Pages
Addenda, if any:

Number Date

Addendum No. t 312712025

Addendum No, 2 373172025

Portions of Addenda refating to bidding or proposal requirements are not part of the Conteact Documents
unless the bidding or proposal requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9.

Other Exhibits:
(Check all baxes that apply and include appropriate information identifying the exhibit where required)

[ 1 AlA Document A132™-2019, Exhibit B, Detennination of the Cost of the Work

[ ] AIA Document E235™. 2019, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, Construction Manager as Adviser
Edition, dated as indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E235-2019 incorporated into this Agreement.)

[ 1  The Sustainability Plan:
Title Date Pages

[ ] Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract:

Document Title Date Pages

Other documents, if any, listed below:

{1 ist here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents. AIA
Document A232 2019 provides that the advertisement or invitation to bid, Instructions to Bidders, sample
forms, the Contractor's bid or proposal, portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal
requiremenis, and other information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of receiving bids or proposals,
are not pari of the Contract Documenss unless enumerated In this Agreement Any such documents should
be listed here only if intended to be part of the Contract Documents.)

Bid Form
Table of Contents
List of Drawings

AlA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1880, 19522009, and 2019. All rights reserved “The American institula of Architects,” “American Institute of

Architacts,” “AIA.” tha AIA Loo, and "AlA Contract Documants® are trademvarks of The American Instituta of Architects. This document was produced at 14 37:64 14

ET on 0472872025 under Order No.2114502925 which expires on 05/31/2025, Is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
acoordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Senvice To reporl copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@)siacontracts. com

User Notes:

(1718751223)



Thi;)Agreemenl i§ entered Into as of the day and year first writien above, / }/ CV)/. ﬂ
S
E_) - 1000 %21 A v .

OWNER (Signatu “ CONTRACTOR(Signature)
Emily Herman Superintendent John Loiacono President =~
{(Printed name and litle) (Printed name and title)

Init AJA Document A132 -~ 2019, Copyright © 1875, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All rights reserved. “The American Insttule of Architects,” "American ‘nstiute of
mit. Architects,® “AlA," the AlA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents® ane rademarks of The Amerlcan insifute of Architects. This document was produced at 14:37:54 15
ET on 04/25/2025 undar Order No, 2114502925 which explres on 08/31/2025, Is nol tor resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be uted in
/ accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Servica. To reporl copyright violations, e-mall docinfo(@etscontracts.com,
User Notes: (1718751223)






Init.

gAIA Document A132' - 2019

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager

as Adviser Edition

AGREEMENT made as of the Eighth day of April in the year Two Thousand Twenty-Five

{In words, indicate day, month, and year.)

BETWEEN the Owner:
(Nome, legal status, address, and other information)

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19, P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591
585-495-6222

and the Contractor:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Landry Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
164 Flint Hill Rosd

LeRoy, NY 14482

585-538-6000

Mechenical (HVAC) Work (MC)

for the following Project:
{Name, location, and detalled description)

2023 Capital Improvements Project
1225 State Route 19, P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591

The Construction Manager:
(Narie, legal status, address, and other information)

Watchdog Building Partners, LLC
3445 Winton Place, Suite 102
Rochester, NY 14623
585-760-7855

The Architect:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information}

CPL Architects, Engincers and Landscape Architect, D.P.C. d/b/a CPL

201 West Third Street, Suite 320
Jamestown, NY 14701
CPL Project #: R23.01161.00

The Cwaer and Contractor agree as follows.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

The author of this document has
added information needead for its
completion. The author may alse
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Daelations Report that noles added
Information as well as revisiona lo the
standard form taxt Is avallable from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this
document indlicales where the author
has added nacessary information
and whera the author has added to or
daleted from the original AJA text.

This documsnt has important lagal
consequences. Consultation with an
atiomay [s encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This document Is intended to be used
In conjunciion with AlA Documenis
A232™-2018, Genarg! Conditions of
the Contreet for Construction,
Construction Manager as Adviser
Edition; 8132™-2019, Standard
Form of Agreemant Between Owner
and Archilect, Construction Manager
a8 Adviser Edition; and
€132™-.2018, Stenderd Form of
Agresment Between Owner and
Construction Manager as Adviser.
AlA Document A232™-2010 la
adopted in this documant by
referance. Do not use with other
general condilicns unless this
dacument is modifled.

AlA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1080, 1662, 2009, end 2019. All rghts reserved. “The Amarican institls of Architects,” “Amarican Ingttste of

Architects,” “AlA,* the AIA Logo, snd “AIA Contract Documaents® are tradamarks of The Americen Institute of Architacts. This document was produced

st 14:50:40 1

ET on 0472872025 undor Order No.2114502025 which explres on 05/31/2028, fs not for resale, Is ficensad for ona-time use only, end mey only ba used In
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright vietstions, o-mall dodnfo@slscontracts.com

tUasr Notes:

{1934248278)



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
CONTRACT SUM

PAYMENTS

OISPUTE RESOLUTION

TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

o o @~ S W A L N

EXHIBIT A INSURANCE AND BONDS
EXHIBITB DETERMINATION OF THE COST OF THE WORK

ARTICLE 1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary, and other
Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreement, other documents listed in
this Agreement, and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and are as
fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the entire and
integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. An enumeration of the Contract Documents, other than Modifications, appears in Article 9.

ARTICLE 2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT
The Contractor shall fully exccute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 3.4 The date of commencement of the Work shall be:
(Check one of the following boxes.)

| [X] The date of this Agreement.
[ ]  Adatesetforth in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner.

[ 1  Established as follows:
(Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commencement of the Work.)
If a date of commencement of the Work is not selected, then the date of commencement shall be the date of this
Apgreement,

§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement of the Work.

§ 3.3 Substantial Completion of the Project or Portions Thereof

§ 3.31 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work of all of the Contractors for the Project will be: October 30, 2025,

(Insert the date of Substantial Completion of the Work of all Contractors for the Project,)

| October 30, 2025

Int. AlA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2008, and 2010. Al rights reserved. “The Amarican Institute of Architacts,” “Americen institute of
Aschitects,” "ALA.* the AIA Logo, snd 'mconuuoowmwdemmmdmm.mmewummma:som 2
Ermmmmsmmmmummmmmm1ms.hmmm.uwmmmm.mmuwumm

i sccordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Teams of Service. To report copyright viclations, o-mat) docinfo@alacontracts.com

User Notes: {1934248278)



§ 3.3.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as pravided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work of all
of the Contractors for the Project are to be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the eatire Work of all of the
Contractors for the Project, the Contractors shall achieve Substantial Completion of such portions by the following dates:

Portion of Work Substantial Complstion Date

§ 34When the Work of this Contract, or any Portion Thereof, is Substantially Complete

§ 3.4.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
substentially complete the entire Work of this Contract:

(Check one of the following boxes and complete the necessary information.)

[ ] |Notlaterthan { ) calendar days from the date of commencement of the Work.
| [X]) By the following date: October 30, 2025
§ 3.42 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work of this
Contract are to be substantially complete prior to when the entire Work of this Contract shall be substantially complete,
the Contractor shall substantially complete such portions by the foltowing dates:

Portion of Work Date to be substantially complets

§ 34.3 If the Contractor fails to substantially complete the Work of this Contract, or portions thereof, as provided in this
Section 3.4, liquidated damages, if any, shal] be assessed as set forth in Section 4.5.

ARTICLE 4 CONTRACT SUM

§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be one of the following:

{Check the appropriate box.)

| [X) Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 4.2 below
[ 1  Costof the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, in accordance with Section 4.3 below

(] Cost of the Work plus the Contractor's Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, in accordance with
Section 4.4 below

(Based on the selection above, complete Section 4.2, 4.3 or 4.4 below,)

§ 4.2 Stipulated Sum

§ 4.2.4 The Contract Sum shall be Fiva Hijndoll Kbxty Sk Thotisand Seten Bindead DR (S 566,700.00 ), subject to
additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 4.2.2 Alternates
§ 4.2.2.1 Alternates, if any, included in the Contract Sum:

ftem Price
| Alternate No. 2 50

§ 4.2.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following altemates may be accepted by the Owner following
execution of this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
(Insert below each alternate and the conditions that must be met for the Owner to accept the alternate.)

ftem Price Conditions for Accoptance

AA Document A132 = 2018. Copyright © 1976, 1880, 1092, 2000, and 2018. All rights reasrved. “The Amsrican Instiufte of Architects” ‘Amarican lnstitte of

Init. Archliacts,” *AIA." the AIA L0go, and "AIA Contraci Documents” ere trademarks of The American institute of Architacts. This document was produced st 14:50:40 3
ETMOMMGunduOl'daNomMmmm:mﬁmmzs.hnﬂfwnﬂo.lalmudhronﬂ!mounuiy.mdmlymlyhmdh

/ sceonrdance with the AIA Contrect Documents® Terma of Sarvice. To report copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@siacontracts.com,

Usar Notes: (1934248278)



Init.

§ 4.2.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Contract Sum:

(Identify each allowance.)
fem Price
MC $10,000.00

§ 424 Unit prices, if any:
(Tdentify the item and state the unit price, and guantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

item Units and Limitations Price por Unit ($0.00)

N/A
Any work to be performed under a unit price in excess of the estimated quantities of the unit price work approved by the
Owner is aclmowledged to be a change in the Work and will require a Change Order based upon an agreement among the
Ownmer, Construction Manager, Architect and Contractor. Compensation and final unit price costs for any such work shall
be subject to negotistion and approval by the Owner through a Change Order prior to the work being performed.

§ 4.3 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor's Fee without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.3.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 4.32 The Contractor's Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee.)

§ 4.3.3 Tho method of adjustment of the Contractor's Fee for changes in the Work:

§ 4.34 Limitations, if any, on a Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work:

§ 4.3.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shall not exceed percent( %) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project.

§ 4.3.8 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and quantity limisations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

ftem Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)

§ 4.3.7 The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Construction Manager, within 14 days of executing this
Agreement, a written Control Estimate for the Owner’s review and approval. The Contro) Estimate shall include the items
in Section B.1 of Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 44 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor's Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.4.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cosi of the Work.

§ 4.4.2 The Contractor’s Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor's Fee.}

§ 4.4.3 The method of adjustment of the Contractor’s Fee for changes in the Work:

AlA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 16785, 1980, 1992, 2008, and 2015. Al rights reserved. “The American lnatitule of Architacts,” *Americen Institute of

."AlA.'mmm.m'mcmmu'mmum.ﬁmmmummmmsm-t14:50:40 4

Architocts,

ET on 04/2872025 under Order No.2114502025 which explres on 05/31/2025, Is not for reaale, Is censad for one-time use only, and b used in
wmmmconmnmmnwrmum.Tonmmmmmmmmnmwm ey osly

User Notes: (1034248278)



Init.

§ 444 Limitations, if any, on & Subcontractor's overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work:

§ 44.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shall not exceed percent( %) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project.

§ 4.4.6 Unit Prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable,)

lem Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)

§ 4.4.7 Guaranteed Maximum Price

§ 4.4.7.1 The Contrect Sum is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed ($ ), subject to additions and deductions by
Change Order as provided in the Contract Documents. This maximum sum is refetred to in the Contract Documents as the
Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would cause the Guaranteed Meximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by
the Contractor without reimbursement by the Owner.

§ 44.7.2 Altemates
§ 44.7.24 Altemates, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:

ltem Price

§ 44.7.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following alternates may be accepted by the Owner following
execution of this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
(Tnsert below each alternate and the conditions that must be met for the Owner to accept the alternate.)

ftam Price Conditions for Acceplance

§ 4.4.1.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:
(Identify each allowance,)

ftom Price

§ 4A4.74 Assumptions, if any, upon which the Guaranteed Maximum Price is based:
{Tdentify each assumption.)

§ 4.4.8 To the extent that the Contract Documents are anticipated to require further development, the Guaranteed
Maximum Price includes the costs attributable to such further development consistent with the Contract Documents and
reasonably inferable therefrom. Such further development does not include changes in scope, systems, kinds and quality
of materials, finishes, or equipment, all of which, if required, shall be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 4.4.9 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documients thet incorporate the agreed-upon
assumptions contained in Section 4.4.7.4. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract Documents to the
Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between the agreed-upon
assumptions contained in Section 4.4.7.4 and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 4.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Tnsert terms and conditions for liguidated damages, if any, to be assessed in accordance with Section 3.4,

AIA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright ® 1675, 1080, 1992, 2009, and 2018, All rights resarved. “The American Institute of Architects,” “Amesican instituts of
Architects,” “AIA," the AlA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents’ s tradamarks of The American Insthuls of Architacts. This document was produted st 14:50:40
ET on 0472872025 under Ordor No.2114502925 which explres on 05/31/2025, Is not for rosale, Is licensad for ono-tima uss only,
accordgnca with the AIA Contraicl Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, a-mall docinfoflislscontracts.com.
Usar Notes: (1834248278)



§ 4.6 Other:
(Tnseri provisions for bonus, cost savings or other incentives, if any, that might result in a change to the Contract Sum.)

ARTICLE 5 PAYMENTS

§ 5.1Progress Payments

§ 5..1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Construction Manager by the Contractor, and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Construction Manager and Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the
Contract Sum, to the Contractor, as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shatl be one calendar month ending on the last day of the
month, or ag follows:

§ 8.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager aot later than the 25th day of a
month, the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified to the Contractor not later than the 25th day of the
following month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager after the application date fixed
above, psyment of the amount certified shall be made by the Owner not later than thirty ( 30 ) days after the Construction
Mansger receives the Application for Payment.

(Federal, state or local laws may reguire payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 5.1.4 Prograss Psyments Where the Contract Sum Is Based on o Stipulated Sum

§ 5.1.4.1 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract Sum among the
various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to
substantiate its accuracy, as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as
a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment,

§ 5.1.4.2 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of cach portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment.

§ 5.14.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232™-2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each
progross payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.4.3.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

A4 That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work;

2  That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and suitably
stored at the gite for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction, or, if approved in advance by
the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing; and

3 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect's
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified,

§ 5.1.4.3.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:
4 The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

2  Theamount, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4 For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AJA Document A232-2019; and

S Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

AlA Document A132 — 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1880, 1992, 2008, and 201%. All rights reserved. “The Amaerican Institute of Architects,” “American Institute of
Architects,” “AlA” tha AA Logo, end "AIA Contract Documents® are tredesmarks of The Amaricen Institiste of Architects. This document was procuced at 14:60:40 6
ET on 04/25/2025 undar Order No.2114502023 which expires on 05/3172025, s not for resale, s Sicensed for one-time use only, and may only ba usad In

sccordance with the AtA Contract Documents® Torms ¢f Senvice. To report copyright violations, e~mall docinfo@stacontracts.com.

User Notes: {1934248278)



§ 5.1.5Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum Is Based on the Cost of the Work without a Guarantesd
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.5.1 With each Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit the cost control information required in Exhibit
B, Determination of the Cost of the Worlk, along with payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted invoices, or invoices with
check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or Architect to
demonstrate that payments already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed progress
payments already received by the Contractor, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Application for Payment,
less that portion of the payments attributable to the Contractor's Fee.

§ 5.1.5.2 Applications for Payment shall show the Cost of the Work actually incurred by the Contractor through the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment and for which the Contractor has made or intends to make actual
payment prior to the next Application for Payment.

§ 5.1.5.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019 and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the
amount of each progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.5.3.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

4  The Cost of the Work as described in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work:

2  That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified; and

3 The Contractor's Fee computed upon the Cost of the Work described in the preceding Section 5.1.5.3.1.1
at the rate stated in Section 4.3.2; or if the Contractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in Section 4.3.2 an
amount which bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work included in Section
5.1.5.3.1.1 bears to a reasonable estimate of the probsble Cost of the Work upon its completion,

§ 6.1.5.3.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:

4 The aggregate of any amouats previously paid by the Qwner;

& The amouat, if any, for Work that remains uncosrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

#  For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of ATA Document A232-2019;

5 The shortfall, if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation required by Section 5.1.5.1 to
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from errors subsequently discovered by the
Owner's auditors in such documentation; and

8  Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.54 The Owner, Construction Manager and Contractor shall agree upon a mutually acceptable procedure for review
and approval of payments to Subcontractors and the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the Contractor
shall execute subcontracts in accordance with those agreements,

§ 5.1.5.5 In taking action on the Contractor's Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
entitled to rely on the accuracy and completencss of the information fumished by the Contractor, and such action shall not
be deemed to bo a representation that (1) the Construction Manager and Architect have made a detailed examination, audit
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with Article 5 or other supporting data; (2) that
tke Construction Manager and Architect have made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager and Architect have made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Contrector has
used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such examinations, audits and verifications, if required by the
Owner, will be performed by the Owner's auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner.

§ 5.1.5.6 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site.

init. AIA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1675, 1980, 1092, 2009, and 2010. All dights reserved. “The Amarican Institute of Architacts,” “Amaerican Institute of
Architects,” "AIA" tha ALA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American institute of Aschitects. This document was produced at 14:60:40 7
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502625 which explres on 05/31/2025, s not for resale, I8 ficensed for one-tims wss only, snd may only be usad in
i accordance with the AIA Contract Documsnis® Terms of Service. To report copyright viotations, e-mall docinfo@alacontracts.com
Usar Notas: {1934248278)



§ 5.1.5.71f final completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault of the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019.

§ 5.1.6 Progress Psyments Where the Contract Sum Is Based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.6.1 With cach Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit payrolls, peity cash accounts, receipted invoices
or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or
Architect to demonstrate thet payments already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or
exceed progress payments already received by the Contractor plus payrolls for the period covered by the present
Application for Payment, less that portion of the progress payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.6.2 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocaie the entire Guaranteed Maximum Price
among: (1) the various portions of the Work; (2) any contingency for costs that are included in the Guaranteed Maximum
Price but not otherwise allocated to another line item or included in a Change Order; and (3) the Contractor's Fee,

§ 5.1.6.2.1 The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy,
as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as a basis for reviewing the
Contractor®s Applications for Payment.

§ 5.1.6.2.2 The allocation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price under this Section 5.1.6.2 shall not constitute a separate
guaranteed maximum price for the Cost of the Work of each individual line item in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.6.2.3 When the Contractor allocates costs from a contingency to another line item in the schedule of values, the
Contrector shall submit supporting documentation to the Architect and Construction Manager.

§ 5.1.6.3 Applicatious for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment. The percentage of completion shall be the lesser of (1) the percentage
of that portion of the Work which has actually been completed; or (2) the percentage obtained by dividing (a) the expense
that has ectually been incurred by the Contractor on account of that portion of the Work and for which the Contractor has
made payment or inténds to make payment prior to the next Application for Payment by (b) the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price allocated to that portion of the Work in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.64 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019, and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the
amount of each progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.64.1 The amount of each progress payment shall firsi include:

4 That portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to completed Work as determined by
multiplying the percentage of completion of cach portion of the Work by the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price altocated to that portion of the Work in the most recent schedule of values;

2 That portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered
and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construetion or, if approved in
writing in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing;

3  That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect's
professional judgment, 1o be reasonably justified; and
The Contractor's Fee, computed upon the Cost of the Work described in the preceding Sections 5.1.6.4.1.1
and 5.1.6.4.1.2 at the rate stated in Section 4.4.2 or, if the Coatractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that
Scction, an amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum fee as the Cost of the Work included in
Sections 5.1.6.4.1.1 and 5.1.6.4.1,2 bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon
its completion.

§ 5.1.64.2 The emount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:
4 The sggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;
2 Theamount, if any, for Work thet remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;
3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, untess
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

tnit AA Document A132 — 2019, © 1975, 1960, 1962, 2009, and 2019. Al reaerved. “The Amaerican instints of Architects,” *American Instituts of
Archiiscts,” "AIA.” the AIA Logo, and "ALA Contract Documents® are trademarks of Tha American Institule of Architects. This document was produced al 14:50:40 8
E'ronmmsummd«No.!ﬁiMMe:plmmO&mmﬁ.bmﬂorm.hmmfofmo-ﬂmumonly.mdmnyonlybomdh
! sccordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@slscontracts.com,

User Notas: {1034248278)



4  For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

S  The shortfall, if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documeniation required by Section 5.1.6.1 to
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from errors subsequently discovered by the
Owner’s auditors in such documentation; and

£  Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ §.1.6.5 The Owner and the Contractor shall agree upon a mutually acceptable procedure for review and approval of
payments to Subcontractors and the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the Contractor shall execute
subcontracts in accordance with those agreements.

§ 5.1.6.6 In taking action on the Contractor's Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
catitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information fumished by the Contractor and such action shall not
be decmed to be a representation that (1) the Construction Manager or Architect have made a detailed examination, audit,
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with Section 5.1.6.1 or other supporting data; (2)
that the Construction Manager or Architect have made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager or Architect have made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Contractor has
used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such examinations, audits, and verifications, if required by the
Owner, will be performed by the Owner’s auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner.

§ 5.1.6.7 Bxcept with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to supplicrs for
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site.

§ 5.1.6.8 If final completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault of the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of ALA Document A232-2019.

§ 5.1.7 Retainage

§ 5.1.7.1 For cach progress payment made prior to when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, the Owner
raay withhold the following amount, as retainage, from the payment otherwise due:

(Insert a percentage or amount to be withheld as retainage from each Application for Payment. The amount of retainage
may be limited by governing law.)

] Five Percent (5%)

§ 5.1.7.1.1 The following items are not subject to retainage:
(Insert any items not subject to the withholding of retainage, such as general conditions, insurance, etc.)

§ 5.1.7.2 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shall be as follows:

(If the retainage established in Section 5.1.7.1 is to be modified prior to when the entire Work of this Contract is
substantially complete, including modifications for completion of portions of the Work as provided in Section 3.4.2, insert
provisions for such modifications.)

§ 5.1.7.3 Except as sct forth in this Section 5.1.7.3, when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, the
Contractor may submit an Application for Payment that includes the retainage withheld from prior Applications for
Payment pursuant to this Section 5.1.7. The Application for Payment submitted when the Work of this Contract is
substantially complete shall not include retainage as follows:

(Tnsert any other conditions for release of retainage when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, or upon
Substantial Compietion of the Work of all Contractors on the Project or portions thereof,)

IniL AIA Document A132 -- 2018. Copyright © 1975, 1880, 1892, 2009, and 2019. All reserved. “The Amarican institte of Architacts,” "Amarican Institute of
Architocts,” “AIA,” the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® are trademarks of The American Institute of Archiects. This documant wes producad at 14:50.40 9
EY on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114802025 which expires on 05/31/2025, is not for resals, Is ieansed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
[ acoordsnce with the AlA Contracd Documents® Temms of Senvice. To report copyright vielations, e-mail dodinfo@alacontracts.com

Usar Notas: {1934248278)



Init.

§ 5.2Final Payment
§ 5.2.1 Final Payment Where the Contract Sum is Based on a Stipulated Sum
§ 5.2.1.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
A the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor's responsibility to correct Work
as provided in Article 12 of ATA Document A232-2019, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which

extend beyond final payment; and
2 & finel Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

§ 5.2.1.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shatl be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the final
Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 32.2Final Payment Where the Contract Sum Is Based on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price
§ 8.2.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shatl be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
4 the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor's responsibility to correct Work
as provided in Article 12 of AIA Document A232-2019, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which
extend beyond final payment;
2  the Contractor has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work, pursuant to Exhibit B,
Determination of the Cost of the Work and a final Application for Payment; and
3 afinal Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect in
gccordance with Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 52.2.2 The Owner's final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days afier the issuance of the final
Certificats for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 5.3 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated below,
or in the abgence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is located.
(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.)

2 % per annum simple irterest

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.11nitial Declslon Maker

The Architect will serve as Initial Decision Maker pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A232-2019, unless the parties
appoint below another individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve as Initial Decision Maker.

(if the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker, if
other than the Architect,)

§ 6.2Binding Dispute Resolution

For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Docurnent A232-2019, the method
of binding dispute resolution shall be as follows:

(Check the appropriate box,)

[ 1] Arbitration pursuant to Article 15 of ALA Document A232-2019.

[X]  Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the County where the project is located.

AlA Documant A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1876, 1080, 1892, 2009, snd 2010. Al rights reserved, “The Americen Instiants of Architects,” *Amarican Insttule of
mm."m-uumm.m’mmaomu'mmmofmmmmunm.mmﬂmmsmnumw 10
srmmmsmmmmummmmmmm1m.unmorm.huunmmmumuuwy.mmwyumm

sccordance with tho AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Servics. Ta report copyright violations, ¢-mall docinfoslacontracts.com.

User Notas; {1034240278)




[ 1  Other: (Specifiy)

If the Cwner and Contractor do ot select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in writing
to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, Claims will be resolved by litigation in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 7.1 Where the Contract Sum is a Stipulsted Sum

§ 7.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of
AlA Document A232-2019.

§ 7.4.1.1 If the Confract is terminated for the Owner's convenience in accordance with Article 14 of AIA Document
A232-2019, then the Owner ehall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

{Insert the amount of, or method for determining, the fee, if any, payable to the Contractor following a termination for the
Owner’s convenience.)

§ 7.1.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019,

§ 7.2Where the Contract 8um is Basad on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 7.24 Termination

§ 72.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of ALA Document
A232-2019.

§ 7.2.1.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause
§ 7.2.1.21 If the Owner terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of ALA Document A232-2019, the
Owner shall then only pay the Contractor an amount as follows:

A Take the Cost of the Work incurred by the Contractor to the date of termination;

2  Addthe Contractor’s Fee, computed upon the Cost of the Work to the date of termination at the rate stated
in Section 4,3.2 or 4.4.2, a5 applicable, or, if the Contractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that Section, an
amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work at the time of termination
bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon its completion;

3  Subtract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner; and

A  Subtract the costs and damages incurred, or to be incurred, by the Owner under Article 14 of AIA
Document A232-2019.

§ 7.2.1.2.2 When the Contract Sum is based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, if the Owner
terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019, the amount, if any, to be paid to
the Contractor under Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019 shall not cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be
exceeded, nor shall it exceed the amount calculated in Section 7.2.1.2.1.

§ 7.2.1.2.3 The Owner shall also pay the Contractor fair compensation, either by purchase or rental at the election of the
Owner, for any equipment owned by the Contractor that the Owner elects to retain and that is not otherwise included in the
Cost of the Work under Section 7.2.1.2.1.1. To the extent that the Owner elects to take lega! assignment of subcontracts
and purchase orders (including rental agrecments), the Contractor shall, as a condition of receiving the payments referred
to in this Article 7, execute and deliver all such papers and take all such steps, including the legal assignment of such
subcontracts and other contractual rights of the Contractor, as the Owner may require for the purpose of fully vesting in
the Owner the rights and benefits of the Contractor under such subcontracts or purchase orders. All Subcontracts,
purchase orders and rental agreements entered into by the Contractor will contain provisions allowing for assignment to
the Owner as described above.

Init. AIA Document A132 — 2019, Copyrighl © 1675, 1880, 1992, 2009, and 2010. Alt dights reserved. “The Amarican tnatitta of Archiects,” ‘American Institute of
Archilacts,” "AIA," the AA Logo, and “AlA Coniract Documania® are trademarka of The American institute of Architects. This document was produced sl 14:50:40 14
ETonmmsmmﬂomMsomsmmoerusoanm.hmtl’otmalo.uﬂeonmbrmmonly,wmyomybouudln

i accordance with the AlA Contracd Documents® Torms of Senvice. To report copyright violstions, e-mall docinfof@aleconiracts com,
Usaer Notes: {19342408278)



§ 7.2.4.3 Termination by the Owner for Convenience

If the Owner terminates the Contract for convenience in accordance with Article 14 of AJA Document A232-2019, then
the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

(Insert the amount of or method for determining the fee, if any, payable to the Contractor following a termination for the
Owner's convenience.)

138 nston
%be \!V::rskpe may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019; in such case, the
Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be increased as provided in Asticle 14 of ALA Document A232-2019, except that
the term "profit" shall be understood to mean the Contractor’s Fee as described in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2, as applicable, of
this Agrecmeat.

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS
§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of ALA Document A232-2019 or another Contract Document,
the reference refers to thot provisicn as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract Documents.

§ 82 The Owner’s representative:
(Name, address, email address, and other information)

Emily Herman, Superintendent
Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19/ P.0O, Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591

§ 8.3 The Contractor’s representative:
(Name, address, email address, and other information)

Jason E. Drake, Vice President
Landry Mechanical Contractors
164 Fliot Hill Road

LeRoy, NY 14482
585-538-6000

§ 8.4 Neither the Owner's nor the Contractor's representative shatl be changed without ten days’ prior notice to the other
party.

§ 8.5 Insurance and Bonds

§ 8.5.1 The Owner and the Coutractor shall purchase and maintain insurance as set forth in AIA Document A132™-2019,
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, Exhibit A,
Insurance and Bonds, and elsewhere in the Contract Documents,

§ 6.5.2 The Contractor shall provide bonds as set forth in ALA Document A132™-2019, Exhibit A, and elsewhere in the
Contract Documents.

§ 8.6 Notice in electronic format, pursuant to Article | of AIA Document A232-2019, may be given in accordance witha
building information madeling exhibit, if completed, or as otherwise set forth below:

(If other than in accordance with a building information modeling exhibit, insert requirements for delivering notice in
electronic format such as name, title, and email address of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required
fo generale a read receipt for the transmission.)

§ 6.7 Rolationship of the Parties
Where the Contract is based on the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, with or without s Guaranteed Maximum
Price, the Contractor accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and covenants with

Init ALA Document A132 - 2019. Cop 1 © 1075, 1880, 1892, 2000, ang 201D. All resarved. “The American Instiute of Architects,” *Amarican Institute of
Architects,” “AlA," the AlA Lago, and “AlA Contract Documents” ara trademarks of Asnerdican Institute of Architects. This document was produced et 14:50:40 12
ET on 04/26/2025 undaer Order No.21 14502025 which axpiras on 05/31/2025, is not for resals, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only bo used in
! mm the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. Yo report copyright viclations, e-malt docinfo@alaconiracts.com.
[T H {1934248278)



the Owner to cooperate with the Architect and exercise the Contractor’s skill and judgment in furthering the interests of
the Owner; to fumish efficient business administration and supervision; to furnish at ail times an adequate supply of
workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an expeditious and economical manncr consistent with the Owner's
interests. The Owner agrees to furnish and approve, in a timely manner, information required by the Contractor and to
make payments to the Contractor in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents,

§ 8.8 Other provisions:
§8.8.4 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York,

§ 88.2 The Owner and Contractor, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successor, assigns and legal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Contractor shall assign this Agreement without the written
consent of the other,

§ 8.8.3 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a
third party against either the Owner or Contractor.

§ 8.8.4 If the Contractor receives information specifically designated by the other party as "confidential® or "business
proprietary,” the receiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any other
person except to (1) its employees, (2) those who need to know the content of such information in order to perform
services or construction solely and exclusively for the Project, or {3) its consultants and coatractors whose contracts
include similar restrictions on the use of confidential information,

§ 8.8.5 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construcd as creating any personal liability on the part of any
officer, employee or agent of the Owner,

§ 8.8.86 Contractor agrees to comply with all Federal and New York State laws and regulations which may be applicable
to this Agreement, and to require similar compliance from its subcontractors.

§ 8.8.7 Contractor, in accordance with its status as an independent contractor, covenants and agrees that it shall conduct
itself in & manner consistent with such status, that it will neither bold itself nor its employees out as, nor claim to be an
officer or employee of the Owner, and that it will not by reason hereof, make any claims, demand or application for any
right or privilege applicable to an officer of employee of the Owner, including but not limited to workmen’s compensation
coverage, unemployment insurance beaefits, Social Security coverage and retirement membership or credit.

§ 8.8.8 Contrsctor agrees to maintain sufficient on-site records and information necessary for the documentation of any
and all facets of program operation specified by this Agrecnent. Contractor agrees to permit on-site inspection and
auditing of all records, books, papers and documents associated with this Agreement by authorized representatives of the
Owner, and further agrees to provide necessary staff support in the performance of such audit. Contractor agrees to
maintain for a period of five (5) consecutive years following termination of this Agreement, any and all records, reports
and other documentation arising from the performance of this Agreement; however, this period shall be extended beyond
five years for any and all records with information pertaining to unresolved questions which have been brought to
Contractor's attention by writlen notice.

§ .89 Contractor agrees to pay, when due, all claims for labor and/or materials furnished for Work, and to prevent the
filing of any liens, sttachments, gamishments or suits involving the title of the property on which the Work is performed
or the Project contract funds. Contractor agrees to cause the effect of any such suit or lien to be removed from the
premises within fifteen (15) days after written demand from the Owner.

§ 8.9.10 Unleas the Owner specifically retains an architect to perform services for the Project before and/or after the
effective date of this Agreement, the Owner shall perform all contract administration services under the Agreement
customary for the project and those detailed A201-2017, including, but not limited to, contract administration services
related to Pay Applications, Certifications for Payment, submitials, change orders, inspections and determination of
substantial and/or final completion.

ARTICLE 8 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 8.1 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents:

init. AA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1675, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2010. All sights reserved. "The American Instute of Architacts,” "Amearican Instuts of
Architects,” “AlA,* the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® ara trademarks of The Amaerican Inatituta of ArchRacts. This documant was producad at 14:50:40 13
ET on 04/2572025 under Order No.21 14502925 which axplras on 05/31/2025, Ia not for resale, is Bconsed for one-tima use only, and may only be used In
! sccordanca with the AlA Contract Documents® Tems of Sarvica. To report copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@slscontracts.com.
User Notan: (1934248278)



tnit.

AIA Document A}32™-2019, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition

AIA Document A132™-2019, Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds Exhibit

AlA Document A232™-2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, Construction
Manager as Adviser Edition

Building Information Modeling Exhibit, if completed:

Drawings

Number Title Date

Specifications

Section Tite Date Pages
Addendas, if any:

Number Date

Addendum No. 1 3/27/2025

Addendum No. 2 3/31/2025

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements are not part of the Contract Documents
unless the bidding or proposal requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9.

Other Exhibits:
(Check all boxes that apply and include appropriate information identifying the exhibit where required.)

[ 1 AIADocument A132™-2019, Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work

[ ]  AIADocument E235™-2019, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, Construction Manager as Adviser
Edition, dated as indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E235-2019 incorporated into this Agreement,)

[ ]  The Sustainability Plan:

Title Date Pages

[ ] Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract:

Document Title Date Pages

Other documents, if any, listed below:

(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents., AIA
Document A232-2019 provides that the advertisement or invitation to bid, Instructions to Bidders, sample
Jorms, the Contractor's bid or proposal, portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal
requirements, and other information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of receiving bids or proposals,
are not part of the Contract Documents unless enumerated in this Agreement. Any such documents should
be listed here only {f intended 1o be part of the Contract Documents.)

AlA Document A132 = 2019, Copyright © 1975, 1880, 1982, 2008, and 2018. Al rights reserved “The Amarican institvie of Architects,” “American Institute of
Archliacts,” *AlA,” the AIA Logo, snd *AlA Contract Documanis” are trademarks of The Amarican Institute of Architects. This document was produced st 14:50:40 14
ermommuwuommozﬂmsmmmoamm:s,unahrm.unmmmmmm.mmmmmdm

sccordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Tamns of Servics. To report copyright viciations, o-mall dodnfo@alncontracts.com

Usar Notes:

(1934240270)



Init.

Bid Form
Table of Contents
List of Drawings

Th'ﬁ,Agreemlenl is entered into as of the day and year first writted, above.
£ 4«/‘)% A ) I U

OWNER (Sigriature) OR (Signature)
Emily Hermun Superintendent J . Drake Vice President
(Printed name and title) (Printed name and title)

AIA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1976,

, 1980, 1892, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. “The Americen instinste of Architacts,” *American |
Aschiiacts,” “"AtA," tha AA Logo, and "AJA Contract Documants

" ara trademarks of Tha American

natitute of
Instihste of Architocts. This document wes produced et 14:50:40
E‘I’onmm&w«mﬂo.ziidmmmdtawlmonm1ﬂw.hmhrmah.hﬂo.nmfwom-dlmmmly.mmyonlylumodln

sccordence with the AIA Contract Doouments® Terms of Senvice. To report copyright viclations, e-mell doelnfoelscontracts.oom.
User Notes:

{1834248278)

16



Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA® Document A1328 - 2019

This Addltions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all taxt the author hag added
to the standard form AlA document in order to complste i, as well as any text the author may have added to or delated from the origina!
AlA loxt. Added lext Is shown underiined. Delsted text Is Indicatad with a horizontsl ne through the original AlA text.

Note: This Additions and Delotions Repart ks provided for Information purposes only and Is not Incorporated Into or conslitute any pert
of the associaled AlA document. This Additions end Daletions Report and its associsted document ware generated simuitenecusly by
AlA software at 14:50:40 ET on 04/25/2025.

PAGE 1

AGREEMENT made as of the Eighth day of April in the year Two Thousend Twenty-Five

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 16, P.O, Box 244

[X)  The date of this Agresment.

Additions and Deletions Rapont for AIA Document A132 — 2019. Copyright © 1078, 1080, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All reserved. “The American instituls of
Aschitects,” “Amarican Institute of Architacts,” “AIA," the AlA Logo, m-mmomm ane tradamarks of mmlmmumm
document was produced at u:ao:msronwzmzaw«mmzmmmmmmm1m Is not for resate, ls Dosnssd for one-time use
only, wmymumm-mdmmmmmammwumummww violations, e-mal) docinfof@slacon

tracts.com.
User Notas: “wzm,



§ 3.3.1 Subject 1o adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the date of Substantial
Completion of the Wark of all of the Contractors for the Project will be: Qctober 30, 2025,

(11

PAGE 3
[X] By the following date: October 30, 2025

[X]  Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 4.2 below

e

lard (S 566,700.00 ), subject

$0
PAGE 4

§ 5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager not later than the 25th day
of a month, the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified to the Contractor not later than the 23th day of the
following month. Ifan Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager after the application date
fixed above, payment of the amount certified shall be made by the Owner not later than thirty ( 30) days after the
Construction Manager receives the Application for Payment.

PAGE ¢
iv nt
PAGE 10
2 % per annum simple interest

[X)  Litigationin a court of competent jurisdietion-iurisdiction located in the County where the project is
located.

PAGE 12

Additions end Deletions Report for AIA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1075, 1880, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All rights reserved. “Tha American Institute of
Aschilects,” "American Instiute of Archilacts,” “AIA* the AIA Logo, ard "AIA Contract Documants® are tredemarks of Tha American Instituts of Architects. This
document was producad at 14:50:40 ET on D4/2822025 under Order No.21 14502025 which expirss on 05/3172025, Is not for resale, is kcensed for ona-time use
anlr. :‘ﬂ:‘:ayaw be used in sccondance with the AlA Contract Documente® Tarms of Senvice, To report copyright viclations, e-mail dodnfo@@alacontracts.com
ser i {1834248278)



init

*AIA Document A132' - 2019

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager

as Adviser Edition

AGREEMENT made as of the Eighth day of April io the year Two Thousand Twenty-Five
(In words, indicate day, month, and year.)

BETWEEN the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19, P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591
585-495-6222

and the Contractor:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Landry Mechanica! Contractors, Inc.
164 Flint Hill Road

Leroy, NY 14482

585-538-6000

Plumbing Work (PC)

for the following Project:
(Name, location, and detailed description)

2023 Capital Improvements Project
1225 Swuue Route 19, P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591

The Construction Manager:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Watchdog Building Partners, LLC
3445 Winton Place, Suite 102
Rochester, NY 14623
585-760-7855

The Architect;
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

CPL Architects, Engineers and Landscape Architect, D.P.C. ¢/b/a CPL
201 West Third Street, Suite 320

Jamestown, NY 14701

CPL Project #: R23.01161.00

The Owner and Contractor agree as follows.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

The author of this document has
added Information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Delalions Report that notes added
information as well a5 ravisions to the
stendard form text ls avallable from
the author and ehould be reviewed. A
vertical line In the left margin of this
document Indicales where the author
has added necassary information
and where the author has added lo or
deteted from the original AlA text.

This document has Important legal
consequences, Consultation with an
atlomey Is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This document is Intended to be used
In conjunciion with AIA Documents
A232™-2019, General Conditions of
the Confract for Construction,
Construction Manager as Advisar
Editlon; B132™-20189, Standard
Form of Agreement Botwean Qwmer
and Architact, Construction Manager
as Adviser Editlon; and
C132™-2019, Standard Form of
Agresmant Between Owner and
Construction Manager as Adviser.
AJA Document A232™-2018 is
adopted in this document by
reference. Do nol use with other
general conditions unless this
cdocumant is modified.

AlA Document A132 — 2015. Copyright © 1975, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, All rights reserved. “The American Instituta of Architects,” “American Instiante of

Archilacts,” “AlA,® the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract

'mMMormmmm«mmnuMMwumm&&m

ermmmoasunarom«m.zmsomsmmmm1mzs.ummm.uwwwmmm.mdmywuuuuh
mdmu&mmeMthdDmmu‘desm.Toumwmm.mnMMuhmm.

User Notes:

{1164145752)

1



Init.

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTYS

THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
CONTRACT SUM

PAYMENTS

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

ENUMERAYION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

EXHIBITA INSURANCE AND BONDS
EXHIBITB DETERMINATION OF THE COST OF THE WORK

ARTICLE 1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary, and ather
Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreement, other documents listed in
this Agreement, and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and are as
fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the entire and
integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, cither
written or oral. An coumeration of the Contract Documents, other than Modifications, appears in Article 9.

ARTICLE 2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT
The Contractor shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

o @ =~ & i A W W

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND DATES OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 3.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be:
(Check one of the following boxes.)

[X]  The date of this Agreement.

[ 1  Adatesetforth in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner.

[ ]  Established as follows:
{Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commencement of the Work.)
If & date of commencement of the Work is not selected, then the date of commencement shall be the date of this
Agreement.

§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement of the Work.

§ 3.3 Substantial Completion of the Project or Portions Thereof

§ 3.3.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work of all of the Contractors for the Project will be: October 30, 2025

(Tnsers the date of Substantial Completion of the Work of all Contractors for the Project)

October 30, 2025

AWA Docurment A132 - 2015. Copyright © 1075, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights resarved. “The American Institite of Architects,” “American Institute of
Architacts,” “AlA,” the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The Amesican Institute of Aschitects. This document was produced of 14:53:05
Eronmmammuomumzammwm1m,ummmnwwmmummw.mmwumm
accondence with the AIA Contrect Documaents® Temms of Sarvice. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfoelacontracts.com.

Usaer Noles: (1164145782)



§ 3.3.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work of all
of the Contractors for the Project are to be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work of all of the
Contractors for the Project, the Contractors shall achieve Substantial Completion of such portions by the following dates:

Pastion of Work Substantial Comptetion Date
§ 3.4 When the Work of this Contract, or any Portion Thereof, is Substantially Complete
§ 34.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
substantially complete the entire Work of this Contract:
(Check one of the foliowing boxes and complete the necessary information.)
[ 1] Not later than { ) calendar days from the date of commencement of the Work.
| [X] By the following date: October 30, 2025
§ 34.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work of this
Contract are to be substantially complete prior to when the entire Work of this Contract shall be substantially complete,
the Contractor shall substantially complete such portions by the following dates:
Portion of Wark Date to be substantially complete
§ 34.3 If the Contractor fails to substantially complete the Work of this Contract, or portions thereof, as provided in this
Section 3.4, liquidated damages, if any, shall be assessed as set forth in Section 4.5,
ARTICLE 4 CONTRACT SUM
§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be one of the following:
{Check the appropriate box.)
| {X]  Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 4.2 below
{ }  Costof the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, in accordance with Section 4.3 below

[ }  Costof the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, in accordance with
Section 4.4 below

(Based on the selection above, complete Section 4,2, 4.3 or 4.4 below.)

§ 4.2 Stipulated Sum : _ ~
§ 4.2.1 The Contract Sum shall be (b KGR NUKET IS T Hosisknd 1T HIo0 Y Sridod Dilian (S 93,390.00 ), subject
to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents,
§ 4.2.2 Altornates
§ 4.2.2.1 Alteraates, if any, included in the Contract Sum:
ltem Price
| Altemate No. 2 $ 18,400.00

§ 4.2.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following altemates may be accepted by the Owner following
execution of this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
(Insert below each alternate and the conditions that must be met Jor the Owner to accept the alternate.)

ltem Price Conditions for Accaptance

AA Document A132 ~ 2019. Copyright © 1675, 1680, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. “The Amsrican Instituta of Archiects,” “Amarican natitute of
Init. Architects, "ALA.* the AlA Logo, and *AlA Contract Docurnents® mm.mhoﬂ'ha Amarican Institute of Architacts. This document was produced at 14:53:05
srmmmzsummmzummsmupuuonosmmzs.unuhmuu.hammmommm.mmmumm 3
i accondanca with the AfA Contract Docurnents® Tams of Service. To report copyright viotations, e-mal docinfo@siscontrects.com.
User Notes: {1184145752)



init.

§ 4.2.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Contract Surn:
{Tdentify each allowance.)

itam Price
PC-1 $15,000.00

§ 4.24 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price, and quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

Hem Units and Limitations Prics per Unit ($0.00)
N/A

Any work to be performed under a unit price in excess of the estimated quantities of the unit price work approved by the
Owmer is acknowledged to be a change in the Work and will require a Change Order based upon an agreement among the
Ovmer, Construction Manager, Architect and Contractor. Compensation and final unit price costs for any such work shall
be subject to negotiation and approval by the Owner through a Change Order prior to the work being performed.

§ 4.3 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor's Fee without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 4.3.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 4.2 The Contractor’s Fee:
(Staie a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor's Fee.)

§ 4.3.3 The method of adjustment of the Contractor's Fee for changes in the Work:

§ 4.34 Limitations, if any, on a Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work:

§ 4.3.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shall not exceed percent (%) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project.

§ 4.3.8 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the ltem and state the unit price and quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

item Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)

§ 4.3.7 The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Construction Manager, within 14 days of executing this
Agreement, a written Control Estimate for the Owner's review and approval. The Control Estimate shall include the items
in Section B.1 of Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work,

§ 4.4 Cost of the Work Pius Contractor's Fee with a Guarsnteed Maximum Price
§ 4.4.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 442 The Contractor's Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee. )

§ 4.4.3 The method of adjustment of the Contractor’s Fee for changes in the Work:

AJA Document A132 - 2016, cowoms. 1080, 1m.zqm.mm1s.umm.mmmmmamm."m

institute of
Avchitocts,” “AIA." the AlA Logo, AlA Contract Documents’ are rademaris of The Americen Inatitute of Architects. This document was produced at 14:53:08

Ermmmsmmmmummmmmwum.umbrm.uwmr«m-muu only, and may only be ysed In
accordance with the AIA Contract Documants® Torms of Service. To report copyright violations, a-mafl docinfo@siacontracts.com.

Usar Notas: {11864145782)

4



§ 4.4.4 Limitations, if any, on & Subcontractor’s overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work:

§ 4.4.5 Rental rates for Contractor-owned equipment shall not exceed percent( %) of the standard rental rate paid at the
place of the Project,

§ 4.4.6 Unit Prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

Hem Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)

§ 4A.7 Guaranteed Maximum Price

§ 44.7.1 The Contract Sum is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed ($ ), subject to additions and deductions by
Chenge Order as provided in the Contract Documents. This maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the
Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by
the Contractor without reimbursement by the Owner.

§ 4.4.7.2 Altemates
§ 44.7.21 Alternates, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:

Htem Price

§ 44.7.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following alternates may be accepted by the Owner following
cxecution of this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
(Insert below each alternate and the conditions that must be met for the Owner to accept the alternate.)

jtom Price Conditions for Accaptance

§ 44.7.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:
(Identify each allowance.)

ftem Price

§ 44.74 Assumptions, if any, upon which the Guaranteed Maximum Price is based:
(Identify each assumption.)

§ 4.4.8 To the extent that the Contract Documents are anticipated to require further development, the Guaranteed
Maximum Price includes the costs attributable to such further development consistent with the Contract Documents and
reasonably inferable thercfrom. Such further development does not include changes in scope, systems, kinds and quality
of materials, finishes, or equipment, all of which, if required, shall be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 4.4.9 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-upon
assumptions contained in Section 4.4.7.4. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract Documents to the
Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between the agreed-upon
assumptions contained in Section 4.4.7.4 and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 4.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Tnsert terms and conditions for liquidated damages, if any, to be assessed in accordance with Section 34)

init. AIA Documant A132 ~ 2019, Copyright © 1075, 1980, 1092, 2009, and 2019. Ali rights rezarved. "Tha American instiite of Architects,® *Amarican Institute of
mm."m'mommw.cnd'mcomaomu'mwummwmmmm.mmmmmn14:sam 5
ET on 04/25/2025 under Order No.2114502025 which expires on D5/3172025, is not for resale, Is Doonsed for anp-time use only, and may only be used In
i Sccondanco with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Sarvice. To report copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@slacontracts.com.
Usar Notes: (V164145752)



§ 4.6 Other:
(Insert provisions for bonus, cost savings or other incentives, if any, that might result in a change to the Contract Sum.)

ARTICLE § PAYMENTS

§ 5.1 Progress Payments

§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Construction Manager by the Contractor, and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Construction Manager and Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the
Contract Sum, to the Contractor, as provided betow and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 5.4.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of the
monuth, or as follows:

§ 5.4.3 Provided thet an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager not later than the 25th day of a
month, the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified to the Contractor not later than the 25th day of the
following month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Construction Manager after the application date fixed
above, payment of the amount certified shall be made by the Owner not later than thirty ( 30 ) days after the Construction
Manager receives the Application for Payment.

(Federal, state or local laws may require payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 5.14 Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum Is Based on 2 Stipulated Sum

§ 5.44.1 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract Sum among the
various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to
substantiate its accuracy, as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as
a basis for reviewing the Contractor's Applications for Payment.

§ 8.1.4.2 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment.

§ 54.4.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232™-2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each
progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.4.3.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

4 That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work;

.2 That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and suitably
stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction, or, if approved in advance by
the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing; and

.3 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified,

§ 5.1.4.3.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:
.1 The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

2  Theamount, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withhetd
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

<3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4  For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019; and

5  Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

Init. AIA Documant A132 - 2018. Copyright & 1975, 1680, 1902, 2008, and 2019. All rights reserved. “The American Instituta of Architacts,” *American Institte of
Architacts,” “ALA." the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documants® sre trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced st 14:63:05 8
€T on 04/25/2025 undar Order No.2114502025 which axplres on 0573172025, is not for resate, s licensad for one-time use only, and may only be used in

! mm&mmmWTmamTonmmmmm.&mﬂdmfoanhm.m
sar H {1164145752)



§ 5.1.5 Prograss Payments Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.5.1 With each Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit the cost coatrol information required in Exhibit
B, Determination of the Cost of the Work, along with payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted invoices, or invoices with
check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or Architect to
demonstrate that payments already made by the Contrector on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed progress
payments already received by the Contractor, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Application for Payment,
Jess that portion of the payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.52 Applications for Payment shall show the Cost of the Work actuslly incurred by the Contractor through the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment and for which the Contractor has made ot intends to make actual
payment prior to the next Application for Payment.

§ §.1.5.3 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019 and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the
amount of cach progress payment ghall be computed as follows:

§ 5.1.5.3.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:
4 The Cost of the Work as described in Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work;

%  That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect's
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified; and

3 The Contractor's Fee computed upon the Cost of the Work described in the preceding Section 5.1.5.3.1.1
at the rate stated in Section 4.3.2; or if the Contractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in Section 4.3.2 an
amount which bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work included in Section
5.1.5.3.1.1 bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon its completion.

§ 5.1.5.3.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:

A The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

2  Theamount, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work hasg been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

A4 For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the

Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

§  The shortfall, if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation reguired by Section 5.1.5.1 to
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from errors subsequently discovered by the
Owner's auditors in such documentation; and

£ Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 6.1.54 The Owner, Construction Manager and Contractor shall agree upon a mutuzlly acceptable procedure for review
and approval of payments to Subcontractors and the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the Contractor
shall execute subcontracts in accordance with those agreements,

§ 5.1.5.5In taking action on the Contractor's Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
catitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information furnished by the Contractor, and such action shall not
be deemed to be 8 representation that (1) the Construction Manager and Architect have made a detailed examination, audit
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with Article 5 or other supporting data; (2) that
the Construction Manager and Architect have made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager and Architect bave made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Contractor bas
used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract, Such examinations, audits and verifications, if required by the
Ownez, will be performed by the Owner's auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner,

§ 5.1.5.6 Except with the Owner"s prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site.

AIA Document A132 - 2019, Copyright © 1978, 1680, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. “The American institute of Architscts,” *American Institute of
Architects,” “ALA,* the AIA Lago, me'mcmaooamwmmmammwmmdmmmumemmnu:m:u 7
ETmMRWSuMcrmuNomfmmmonosmm.llnubrmm. Is Bicansed for one-time usa only, and mey only ba used In
sccordance with the AIA Contrect Documents® Terms of Servics. To raport copyright vielations, a-mail docinfo@slacontracts.com.

User Notes: {1184148752)



§ 5.1.5.7If final completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault of the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019.

§ 5.1.6Progress Payments Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed
Maximum Price

§ 5.1.6.1 With each Application for Payment, the Contractor shall submit payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted invoices
or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner, Construction Manager or
Architect to demonstrate that payments already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or
exceed progress payments already received by the Contractor plus payrolls for the period covered by the present
Application for Payment, less that portion of the progress payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 5.1.6.2 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitied by the Contractor
in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Guaranteed Maximum Price
among: (1) the various portions of the Work; (2) any contingency for costs that are included in the Guaranteed Maximum
Price but not otherwise allocated to another line item or included in a Change Order; and (3) the Contractor's Fee.

§ 5.1.6.2.1 The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported by such data to substantiate its eccuracy,
as the Construction Manager and Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as a basis for reviewing the
Contractor's Applications for Payment.

§ 5.1.8.2.2 The atlocation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price under this Section 5.1.6.2 shall not constitute a separate
guaranteed maximum price for the Cost of the Work of each individual line item in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.6.2.3 When the Contractor allocates costs from a contingency to another line item in the schedule of values, the
Contractor shall submit supporting documentation to the Architect and Construction Manager.

§ 5.1.0.3 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end of
the period covered by the Application for Payment. The percentage of completion shall be the lesser of (1) the perceantage
of that portion of the Work which has actually been completed; or (2) the percentage obtained by dividing (a) the expense
that has actually been incurred by the Contractor on account of that portion of the Work and for which the Contractor has
made payment or intends to make payment prior to the next Application for Payment by (b) the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price allocated to that portion of the Work in the schedule of values.

§ 5.1.64 In accordance with AIA Document A232-2019, and subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the
amount of cach progress payment shall be computed as follows:

§ 56.1.64.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

A That porticn of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to completed Work as determined by
multiplying the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work by the share of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price allocated to that portion of the Work in the most recent schedule of values;

.2 That portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered
and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction or, if approved in
writing in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at & location agreed upon in writing;

3 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect's
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified; and

4 The Contractor’s Fee, computed upon the Cost of the Work described in the preceding Sections 5.1.6.4.1.1
and 5.1.6.4.1.2 at the rate stated in Section 4.4.2 or, if the Contractor’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that
Section, an amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum fee as the Cost of the Work included in
Sections 5.1.6.4.1.1 and 5.1.6.4.1.2 bears 10 a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon
its completion,

§ 5.1.6.4.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:
1 The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;
2  The amount, if any, for Work that remains uncorrected and for which the Architect has previously withheld
a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;
3 Any amount for which the Contractor docs not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless
the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

ALA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1976, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019, Al rsserved. “The American institute of Architacts.® *Americen Insttute of
It Architacts,” "AIA” the AIA Logo, 8nd “AlA Contrect Documents® 816 tademarks m American Ingtute of Archhacts. Thi» document was produced at 148305 g
Ermommsw-tmmmmmmmommm.hmmm.hmbrMmmy.wmmmmm
i sccordance with the AlA Centract Documents® Terms of Ssnvice. To repert copyright viclslions, a-mail docinfo@elacontracts com.

Usar Notes: (1164145752)




4  For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which the
Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as provided in
Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019;

& The shortfall, if any, indicated by the Contractor in the documentation required by Section 5.1.6.1 to
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from etrors subsequently discovered by the
Owner's auditors in such documentation; and

6  Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.6.5 The Owner and the Contractor shall agree upon 8 mutually acceptable procedure for review and approval of
payments to Subcontractors and the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the Contractor shall execute
subcontracts in accordance with those agreements.

§ 5.1.6.6 In taking action on the Contractor's Applications for Payment, the Construction Manager and Architect shall be
catitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information fumished by the Contractor and such action shall not
be deemed to be a representation that (1) the Construction Manager or Architect have made a detailed examination, audit,
or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with Section 5.1.6.1 or other supporting data; (2)
that the Construction Manager or Architect bave made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or (3) that the
Construction Manager or Architect have made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Contractor has
used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such examinations, audits, and verifications, if required by the
Ovmer, will be performed by the Owner’s auditors acting in the sole interest of the Owner,

§ §.1.6.7 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which bave not been delivered and stored at the site.

§ 5.1.6.8 I final completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault of the Contractor, then the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A232-2019.

§ 5.1.7 Retalnage

§ 8.1.7.1 For each progress payment made prior to when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, the Owner
may withhold the following amount, as retainage, from the payment otherwise due:

(Insert a percentage or amount to be withheld as retainage from each Application for Payment. The amount of refainage
may be limited by governing law.)

| Pive Percent (5%)

§ 5.1.7.1.1 The following items are not subject to retainage:
(Tnsert any items not subject to the withholding of retainage, such as general conditions, insurance, efc. J

§ 5.1.7.2 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shall be as follows:

(If the retainage established in Section $.1.7.1 is to be modified prior to when the entire Work of this Contract is
substantially complete, including modifications for completion of portions of the Work as provided in Section 3.4.2, insert
[provisions for such modifications.)

§ 5.1.7.3 Except as set forth in this Section 5.1.7.3, when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, the
Contractor may submit an Application for Payment that includes the retainage withheld from prior Applications for
Payment pursuant to this Section 5.1.7. The Application for Payment submitted when the Work of this Contract is
substantiaily complete shall not include retainage as follows:

(Insert any other conditions for release of retainage when the Work of this Contract is substantially complete, or upon
Substantial Completion of the Work of all Contractors on the Project or portions thereof,)

AlA Document A132 = 2010, Copyright € 1875, 1980, 1992, 2008, and 2019. Al ights reserved. “The Amaricen Institute of Architects,” *American Institute of
init. Archlects,” “AlA," the AIA Loge, and "ALA Contreet Documents” sre tradamarks of The Amercsn Institute of Architacts. This decument was produced et 14:53.05 9
ET on 04/25/2025 undar Order No.2114502025 which expires on 087312028, Is nat for resals, (s Ecensad for ona-time use anly, end may only be used In
I sccardance with the ALA Contract Documents® Terms of Semvice. To report copyright viotations, e-mail docinfo@siacontracts.com

User Notes: {1184145752)



§ 5.2 Final Payment
§ 6.21 Final Payment Where the Contract Sum is Based on a Stipulated Sum
§ 5.2.1.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
A4 the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct Work
as provided in Article 12 of AIA Document A232-2019, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which
extend beyond final payment; and
2  afinal Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

§ 6.2.1.2 The Owner's final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the final
Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 5.2.2Final Payment Where the Contract Sum Is Based on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price
§ 5.22.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
A the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor's responsibility to cormect Work
as provided in Article 12 of AIA Document A232-2019, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which
extend beyond final payment;
2  the Contractor has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work, pursuant to Exhibit B,
Determination of the Cost of the Work and a final Application for Payment; and
3 afinal Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment bas been issued by the Architect in
accordance with Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 5222 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the final
Certificate for Payment or Project Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

§ 53 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated below,
or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is lacated.
(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.)

i 2 % per annum simple interest

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.1 Initial Decislon Maker

The Architect will serve as Initial Decision Maker pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A232-2019, unless the parties
appoint below another individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve s Initial Decision Maker.

(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker, ir
other than the Architect)

§ 828Binding Dispute Resolution

For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A232-2019, the method
of binding dispute resolution shall be as follows:
(Check the appropriate box.)

[ ] Arbitration pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A232-2019.

| [X]  Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the County where the project is located.

Init AlA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1976, 1900, 1992, 2000, and 2019, All dights reserved. “Tho Americen instiute of Architects,” *American Inatitute of
mm.--m.°uumuoo.m¢'mcam¢ooum'mmmuuofmmlmmammmsmwmmam:ums 10
ET on 04/25/2025 mmmzt1mm&mmm1m.llnotfwmdo.hwww-lumuuody.undmnyoﬂybowwh
) accordenco with the AlA Contract Documants® Terms of Senvice. To raport copyright viclations, e-mafl docinfo@alscontracts.com.

User Notes: {1184145782)



Init.

[ ]  Other: (Specify)

If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in writing
to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, Claims will be resolved by litigation in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 7.1 Where the Contract Sum is a Stipulated Sum

§ 7.1.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of
AIA Document A232-2019.

§ 7.1.1.1 If the Contract is terminated for the Owner's convenience in accordance with Article 14 of ALA Document
A232-2019, then the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

(Insert the amount of, or method for determining, the fee, if any, payable 10 the Contractor following a termination for the
Owner's convenience,)

§ 7.1.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019,

§ 7.2Where the Contract Sum is Based on the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 7.2.{ Termination

§ 7.2.4.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document
A232-2019,

§ 7.2.1.2 Tormination by the Owner for Cause
§ 7.2.1.2.1 If the Owner terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019, the
Ovmer shall then only pay the Contractor an amount as follows:

4 Take the Cost of the Work incurred by the Contractor to the date of tenmination;

2 Add the Contractor’s Fee, computed upon the Cost of the Work to the date of termination at the rate stated
in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2, as applicable, or, if the Contractor's Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that Section, an
amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum Fee as the Cost of the Work at the time of termination
bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon its completion;

3 Subtract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner; and

4  Subtract the costs and damages incurred, or to be incurred, by the Owner under Article 14 of ATA
Document A232-2019.

§ 7.2.1.2.2 When the Contract Sura is based on the Cost of the Work with a Guarenteed Maximum Price, if the Owner
terminates the Contract for cause as provided in Article 14 of ALA Document A232-2019, the amount, if any, to be paid to
the Contractor under Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019 shall not cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be
exceeded, nor shall it exceed the amount calculated in Section 7.2.1.2.1.

§ 7.2.1.2.3 The Owner shall also pay the Contractor fair compensation, either by purchase or rental at the election of the
Owner, (or any equipment owned by the Contractor that the Owner elects to retain and that is not otherwise included in the
Cost of the Work under Section 7.2.1.2,1.1. To the extent that the Owner elects to take legal assignment of subcontracts
and purchase orders (including rental agreements), the Contractor shall, as a condition of receiving the payments referred
to in this Article 7, execute and deliver all such papers and take sll such steps, including the legal assignment of such
subcontracts and other contractus) rights of the Contractor, as the Owner may require for the purpose of fully vesting in
the Owner the rights and benefits of the Contractor under such subcontracts or purchase orders. All Subcontracts,
purchase orders and rental agreements entered into by the Contractor witl contain provisions allowing for assignment to
the Owner as described above.

AlA Document A132 - 2018. Copyright © 15765, 1880, 1992, 2009, and 2010. Al rights reserved. “The Amasican Instituts of Architacts,” "Americen Ingtitute of
mmm."M'»umup.m'mwmm'mmmdmwmmammuwmmmumuu:sa:os 11
ET on 04/28/2025 undaOrd.rNomumstﬂdimmwaims.bmbrmdo.hﬂunmformo-&mmw.mmmlyhowm
mudamwnmmc«mawrmds.manmmmwmmnmmommmm

Usar Notes: {1164145752)



§ 7.2.1.3 Termination by the Owner for Convenlence

If the Owner terminates the Contract for convenience in accordance with Article (4 of AIA Document A232-2019, thea
the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

{Tnsert the amount of or meihod for determining the fee, if any, payable to the Contractor following a termination for the
Owner's convenience.)

7.3 Suspension
g‘he Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A232-2019; in such case, the
Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be increased as provided in Asticle 14 of AIA Document A232-2019, except that
the term "profit™ shall be understood to mean the Contractor’s Fee as described in Section 4.3.2 or 4.4.2, as applicable, of
this Agrecment.

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of AIA Document A232-2019 or another Contract Document,
the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract Documents.

§ 8.2 Thoe Owner’s representative:
{Name, address, email address, and other information)

Emily Herman, Superintendent
Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19/ P.O. Box 244
Wyoming, NY 14591

§ 8.3 The Contractor’s representative:
(Name, address, email address, and other information)

Jason E. Drake, Vice President
Landry Mechanical Contractors
164 Flint Hill Road

LeRoy, NY 14482
585-538-6000

§ 8.4 Neither the Owner's ror the Contractor's representative shall be changed without ten days’ prior notice to the other
party.

§ 6.5 Insurance and Bonds

§ 8.5.1 The Owner and the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance as set forth in ALA Document A132™-201 9,
Standard Form of Agrecment Between Owner and Contractor, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, Exhibit A,
Insurance and Bonds, and elsewhere in the Contract Docuoments.

§ 8.5.2 The Coatractor shall provide bonds as set forth in AIA Document A132™-2019, Exhibit A, and elsewhere in the
Contract Documents,

§ 8.6 Notice in electronic format, pursuant to Article 1 of ATA Document A232-2019, may be given in accordance with a
building information modeling exhibit, if completed, or as otherwise set forth below:

(If other than in accardance with a building information modeling exhibis, insert reguirements for delivering notice in
electronic format such as name, title, and email address of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required
fo generate a read receipt for the transmission.)

§ 8.7 Relationship of the Partfes
Where the Contract is based on the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, with or without a Guaranteed Maximum
Price, the Contractor accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and covenants with

Init AA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1680, 1092, 2009, snd 2019. Al dights reserved. “The Amerfesn Institute of Architects,” “American institute of
ma..--m.'memuoo.m-mwmm'mnmammmdmm.Tmeoeumm-pmdumm«sam 12
ET on 0472672025 under Order No.2114502925 which expUes on 05/31/2028, Is not for rasale, fs lcsnsed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
/ um"m\dﬂ'l the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright vioistions, e-mail docinfo@alacontracts.com.
ser H {1184145752)



Init.

the Owner to cooperate with the Architect and exercise the Contractor’s skifl and judgment in furthering the interests of
the Owner; to fumish efficient business administration and supervision; to fumnish at all times an adequate supply of
workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the Owner's
interests. The Owner agrees to fumish and approve, in a timely manner, information required by the Contractor and to
make payments to the Contrector in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents,

§ 8.9 Other provisions:
§8.8.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York.

§ 882 The Owner and Contractor, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successor, assigns and legal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Contractor shall assign this Agreement without the written
consent of the other,

§ 883 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a
third party against either the Owner or Contractor,

§ 8.84 Ifthe Contractor receives information specifically designated by the other party as "confidential” or "business
proprictary,” the receiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it 1o any other
person except to (1) its employees, (2) those who need to know the content of such information in order to perform
services or construction solely and exclusively for the Project, or (3) its consultants and contractors whose contracts
include similar restrictions on the use of confidential information.

§ 885 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any
officer, employee or agent of the Owner.

§ 8.8.8 Contractor agrees to comply with all Federal and New York State laws and regulations which may be applicable
to this Agreement, and to require similar compliance from its subcontractors.

§ 88.7 Contractor, in accordance with its status as an independent contractor, covenants and agrees that it shall conduct
itgelf in & manner consistent with such status, that it will neither hold itseif nor its employees out as, nor claim 1o be an
officer or employee of the Owner, and that it will not by reason hereof, make any claims, demand or application for any
right or privilege applicable to an officer of employee of the Owner, including but not limited to workmen's compensation
coverage, unemployment insurance benefits, Social Security coverage and retirement membership or credit.

§ 88.8 Contractor agrees to maintain sufficient on-site records and information necessary for the documentation of any
and all facets of program operation specified by this Agreemeat. Contractor agrees to permit on-site inspection and
auditing of all records, books, papers and documents associated with this Agreement by authorized representatives of the
Owmer, and further agrees to provide nccessary staff support in the performance of such audit. Contractor agrees to
maintein for a pericd of five (5) consecutive years following termination of this Agreement, any and all records, reports
and other documentation arising from the performance of this Agreement; however, this period shall be extended beyond
five years for any and all records with information pertaining to unresolved questions which have been brought to
Contractar’s attention by written notice.

§ 8.8.9 Contractor agrees to pay, when due, all claims for labor and/or materials fumished for Work, and to prevent the
filing of any liens, attachments, gamishments or suits involving the title of the property on which the Work is performed
or the Project contract funds. Contractor agrees to cause the effect of any such suit or lien to be removed from the
premises within fifteen (15) days after written demand from the Owner.

§ 8.8.10 Unless the Owner specifically retains an architect to perform services for the Project before and/or after the
effective date of this Agreement, the Owner shall perform all contract administration services under the Agreement
customary for the project and those detailed A201-2017, including, but not limited to, contract administration services
related to Pay Applications, Certifications for Payment, submittals, change orders, inspections and determination of
substantial and/or final completion.

ARTICLE 8  ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 9.1 This Agreement is comprised of the following docurnents:

AlA Documant A132 « 2018, Copyright © 1075, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2049, All regerved. "The Amarican institute of Architects,” *American Inatitute of
Architects,” "AIA," the AIA Logo, end *AlA Contract Documents® are rademerks of American Institute of Architacts. This docurhent was produced at 14:53:05 13
ET on 0472872026 ummnmimzmmmmmosmrzm.umrum,hmrumm.mmy. and may only be used in
Mxmmmmmmmmrm of Senvics. To report copyright violations, e~mall docinfo@alscontracts.com.

ser ) (1184145752)



init.

AlA Document A132™4-2019, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition

2  AlA Document A13274-2019, Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds Exhibit

3  AIA Document A232™4-2019, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, Construction
Manager as Adviser Edition

A  Building Information Modeling Exhibit, if completed:

5 Dmawings
Number Titls Date

c‘ sp”iﬁ“ﬁons
Section Title Date Pages

J  Addenda, if any:

Number Date
Addendum No. 1 312712025
Addendum No, 2 373112025

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements are not part of the Contract Documents
unless the bidding or proposal requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9.

8  Other Exhibits:
(Check all boxes that apply and include appropriate information identifying the exhibit where required.)

[ ] AIADocument Al32™-2019, Exhibit B, Determination of the Cost of the Work

{ 1  AIA Document E235¥-2019, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, Construction Manager as Adviser
Edition, dated as indicated below:
{Insert the date of the E235-2019 incorporated into this Agreement,)

f )  The Sustainability Plan:
Title Date Pages

[ ] Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract;
Bocument Title Date Pages

&  Other documeats, if any, listed below:
(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents. AIA
Document A232-2019 provides that the advertisement or invitation to bid, Instructions to Bidders, sample
Jorms, the Contractor's bid or proposal, portions of Addenda relating 1o bidding or proposal
requirements, and other information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of recei ving bids or proposals,
are not part of the Contract Documents unless enumerated in this Agreement. Any such documents should
be listed here only if intended to be part of the Contract Documents.)

AlA Bocument A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1075, 1980, 1992, ) ond 2010. AN rights reserved. “Tha Amaerican Institris of Architects,” *American insttute of
Architacts,” “AIA* the AIA Logo, lM'MWW‘“WﬂMMMdN&MWMMWWH14:93:05 14
ETMWWOM«NO.!HWSMMMM1M.ltnouormdo.hlunmfumo-&nomm!y.wmyuwhwh
sccordsnce with the AIA Contract Documonts® Torms of Senvice. To report copyright visiations, e-mall docinfo@alacontracts.com.

User Notas: (1184148752)



| Bid Form

Table of Contents
| List of Drawings
'?his?yeement is entered into as of the day and year first writtsq sbove.
M'}/"*)Jr} .f‘%’U Uy~ \M
OWNER (S¥gnature) RACTOR (Signature)
| Emily Herman Superintendent sopf E. Drake Vice President
(Printed name and title) (Printed name and fitle)

AJA Document A132 - 2010. Copytight © 1875, 1830, 1992, 2009, and 2019. Al fights reserved. "The American institute of Architacts,” "America Institute
int. Architects,’ “ALA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® s trademarics of The American Imﬂmdkdﬁm.ﬂbdmmﬁmw:ad a1 14:‘:3:05
srmouzmsmo:wuo.zummsmmmom1m.ummm. Is ficensad for ans-time use only, end may only ba used In 15
f accordsnce with the ALA, Contract Documents® Terms of Sarvics. To report cobyright vialations, e-mall docinfoalacontracts.com.

Usar Notes: (1184145752)



Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA® Document A132® - 2019

This Additions and Delstions Repont, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below ali text the author has added
to the standard form AlA document in order to complete It, as well as any text the suthor may have addad o or delated from the original
AlA text. Added text Is shown undertined. Deleted text Is Indicated with 8 horizontal lina through the originat AIA text,

Nots: This Additions and Delstions Report Is provided for information purposes anly and is not incorporated into or constitute any part
of the associated AlA document. This Additions and Delstions Report and its associated documsnt were genaratad simultaneouaty by
AlA software st 14:53:05 ET on 04/25/20285.

PAGE 1
AGREEMENT made as of the Ejghth day of April in the year Two Thousand Twenty-Five

Buildi LL

[X)  The date of this Agreement,

Additions and Delations Report for AIA Document A132 - 2019. Copyright © 1975, 1680, 1992, 2000, end 2019. Al rights reserved. "The Amarican Institute of
mm,--mlmum."m'mmw,und'mwooum'mnmummmm:admmrm ]
document was produced a1 14:53:05 ET on 0472672025 under Order No.2114502025 which sxpires on 05/31/20285, 's not for resale, Is Boonsad for one-time uss
w.mmwumm-mmmmmaomwnmusm. To raport copyright vislations, e-msi) dodnfogslscontracts.com.

(1164145782)



